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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE is hereby grven that the twenty thtrd annu 1general
at'11.00.a.m: on Monday, the 31st August 2015’ atrthe'
O Baska Tal. Halo! 389 350 Dtst Panchmahals Guja

ORDINARY BUS[N ESS

to transact the followrng busrness

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet asat 31st March',*'é 15 and the Profrt & Loss Account of the Company forthe
_ year ended on that day together with the D|rectors and Audltors Reports thereon

2. To appoint a Drrectcr in-place of Shrt Ameet Nat|n Pankh (DlN 00007036) whc retrres by rotatron and bemg e!rgrble offers
himself for re- apporntment SR Eepes DY R

< T To appomt a Director in place of Shrl K|r|t Kumar Pathak (DIN 01849295) who rettres by rotatron and betng ehgtble offers
himself for re- apporntment o

4L : “-To Fteappomt the Audltors of the Company and frx thetr remunerahcn
SPECIAL BUSINESS : Co e
5 : "'To con3|der and if thought fit, to pass the followrng resolutton as an Ordlnary Flesolutton .

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provrsmns of sectton 149 150 152 and any other provrsmns appltcab!e |f any, of the
. Companies ‘Act,2013 and the rules made thereunder read: with'schedule IV of the Companres Act,2013, Shri Nikhil Ramesh
Parikh -(DIN 01868080) who ceases ‘at-the’ ensumg annual general meeting-and’in respect -of whom the 'Company has
received a‘ndtice in writing from a member proposing: ‘his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appomted as
Independent Drrector of the Company to hold offrce for flve consecutlve years up to 28th- March 2020

6. -'To consrder and if thought fit, to pass the followrng resolutron as an Ordlnary Resolutron

. RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provrsmns of sectton 149 150 152 and any other provrsrons appllcable rf any, cf the
: \Compantes Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. read with schedule IV.of the Companies Act;2013, Smt. Anjali- Harshvardhan
:-Hegde (DIN 01683723) who ¢eases at the’ ensumg annual general-meeting’ ‘and .in respect-of whom the- Company has
received a notice in writing from a member proposing her candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appomted as
'ilndependent Drrector of the Company to ho!d offtce for five: consecutlve years up tc 29th March 2020

7 - To consrder and if thought flt to pass the fo!lowmg resoiutrons as Ordlnary Resotutlons

o '_RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sectron 188(1) and other pro\nslons appircable if any, of the Companles Act 2013 the

o 'Company do avail professmnal service from Tranzmute Capltal & Management Private Ltd. a company |ncorporated under the

' Companles Act 1958, hawng its reglstered office. at Hoechst House Ground Floor, Nariman. Point, Mumba|-400 001 for.a
.period-of five years with eftect from 1st October 2015 to enhance the Company s growth as: under

i Estabhsh vision and a strategy for the Company e .
i Estabtrsh a sound strategy for each ot the enablers and for growth R
lrnplementatron and morntonng of the above strategles

on a professional fee of Rs. 2 50 000 (Ftupees Two Lac Fifty Thousand Only) per month and service tax and other taxes as
" applicable from time td time in addltrcn to the sald professmnal fee and re- |mbursement of out of pocket expenses which may
be incurred by Tranzrnute Capltal & Management Private Ltd. '

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dtrectors of the Company be and is hereby authorrzed to enter tnto Memorandum
~of Understandmg for a penod of frve years '

S : _ .-By the Order of the Board.of Directors:
Dated : 29.05.2015 e
Place : Registered Office :.

Piot No.43/1, Village: Nurpura, EE . o T - _ _Ajay Naishad Desai |
P.O. Baska, Tal. Halol -389350 . . . =@ B ' Executive Director.
Dist. Panchmahals; Gujarat = "' . S . DIN: 00452821
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES:

1)

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON
A POLL ONLY TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM: SUCH:PROXY NEED NOT BE A:MEMBER: OF- THE COMPANY. PROXIES IN

-ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH. - .. - - . : R I : A ShanoE
A person can act as proxy on behaif of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10 {ten)
percent of the total share capital of the Company. - ' ‘ R L S

~.Proxy submitted on. behalf of the companies, Societies. etc. must be. supported. by an appropriate resolution/ authority as

a applicable.

2)

4y

5)
6}

g -

Members should nofify change in the address, if any, ébé&if}}ihé'fuil address In block letters with pin code of the post office.
Membiers seeking further information on the dccounts or any other matter coritained in the notice are requested i write to the
Company at least 7 days before the meeting, so that relevant information can be kept ready at the meeting. =~ o

August, 2016 [both days inclusive]. .~

. The register of members and sharg transfer book will remain closed from Monday, the 24th August, 2015 to Monday, the 31.s't

- Members attending the meeting are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members who hold shares in the physical form can nominate.a person in
respact of all the shares held by them singly of jointly. Members who hold shares in single name are advised, in their own
interest, to avail of the nomination facility by filing required form. S AR
The Securities and Exchange Board of. India (SEBI) h_as_mandat_ed'_the.s,u.bmi.srsion of Permanent Account. Number(PAN) by
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/
Registrar and:Share Transfer Agent. - .~ . o o0 R P T
Pursuant to Clause 47(f) of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Bombay-Stock Exchange, the company. has created an
exelusive E-mall. Id : investors @axtelindia.com for quick redressal of sharehoiders/investors grievances. - - .. . 7
in terms of the Circulars No. 17/2011 of 21st April; 201.1:and. 18/2011 of 28th April; 2011 Iissued.by the Ministry of Gorporate
Affairs(MCA) as part of its "green initiative in. Corporate Gavernance', MCA allows paperless compliances including service of
a notice/document by companies to their members through electronic mode. Therefore as was done last year, the Company
proposes to send documents required-to be sent to the members like Notices of General Meetings (including AGM), Audited
Financial Statements, Report of the Directors, Independent Auditor's Report ec to the members in_electronic form to the e-mail

IDs' provided by them and made available to the Company’ by ‘the Depositories. This will' also ensure prompt receipt of

-10).

11)

12)

13) -

14}

15)

16}

*-communication- and ‘avoid-loss in ‘postal-transit. These documents will alse: bé& ‘available on the Company's: website
= www.axtelindia,com for download by the: Members. The::physical copies-of the annual report'will-be ‘made”available upon
‘receipt of a requisition from the members; any time as ‘a:member of the Company: - o Peea

In terms of Sectiori 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Ameet Nalin Parikh (DIN 00007036) and Shri Kirit Kumar. Pathak (DIN
01849295), Directors, retire by rotation at the meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappeintment. Further, in terms
of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Nikhil Ramesh' Parikh (DIN 01868080 ) and -Smt. Anjali Harshvardhan

.Hegde(DIN 01_68_3723 ) are proposed to be re-appointed as Independent Directors. The Board of Directors of the.Company
. recommend their respective re-appointments. Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be re-appointed, nature

of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and ‘memberships /
chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and refationships ‘between directors inter-se as stipulated under Clause
49 of the Listing Agreement with the BombayStock Exchange, are provided in the Board's Report forming part of the Annual
Report. _ o . N L L
Voting through efectronic means : E-voting.: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration} Rules; 2014, as amended and Ciause 358
of the Listing Agreement, the Company is Pleased to provide E-voting facility through Central Depository Services {India)
Limited (CDSL) as an alternative for all the members of the Company to enable themto cast their votes electronically. The

.instructions for E-voting are attached herewith. .. e o ) [
- The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Dineshchandra Mangaldas Mehta of M/s.Dinesh Mehta & Co., Company
‘Secretary in Practice as Scrutinizer io scrutinize the e-voting process in afairand transparent manner and he has communicated

his. willingness to be appointed and will be avallable for same purpose.

Voting rights shall be reckoned -on t'he!-_paid. up value of.shares registered.in the name of the member (in-case of electronic
shareholding) as on the cut-off date i.e 24th August, 2015, Lo :

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members by the depositories as on the cut-off daté, ie. 24th August, 2015
only shall be entitfed ta avail the facility of e-voting / Poll. '

The:e-voting facility will be available during the following pericd: Commencement of e-voting ; From 9.00 a.m. (IST} on 28th
August, 2015 . - e o

End of e-voting : Up to 5.00 p.m. {IST) on 30th August, 2015.

"The e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and time and the e-voting module shall be disabled by' (Ct)"S!:)

upon expiry of aforesaid period,

The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting on poll and through e-voting will, not later than three-days of
conclusion of the meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer's report and submit the same to the Chairman. The results

Annual Report 20142015~~~ BRI U EEE




AXTEL I-NDUSTRIES“‘LIMITED |

“and the results shail simultaneously be communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange.
17) - Subject to receipt:of requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed . .to:be passed.on the date of the: meetlng

1 8-) - Explanatory statement settmg out aII matenal facts concernlng the speoiaE busmess u/st 02 of the Companles Act,: 2013 is
~-annexed hereto ! : .

The instructions for shareholders votlng electromcally are as under

(i)'« The e-voting period’ begins. From 9.00 a.m. (IST) on 28th August, 2015 and end e votrng at-5.00 p.m. (IST) on 30th August _
© 2015. During this period ‘shareholders of the Company, holding shares either'in physical form or in dematerialized form; as

.~ by:CDSL for voting thereafter. . .
(ii} ‘-The shareholders should log on to the s-votrng webelte WWW. evotlnglncha com.
: - (iiiy_ - Click’on Shareholders. :
B () _Now Enter your User lD
.. 4.  ForCDSL: 16 d|g|ts benefrcrary D,
b.,'_ ~ For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Dtglts Client ID :
. 6. Members. holding. shares.in Physmal Form should enter Folio Number reglstered with the Company
‘ (v)' Next enter the Image- Venfrcatlon -as dlsplayed and Click on Login. ‘ : : : : -
(vi)... If you are holding shares in demat form and.had logged on to www. evotlnglndla com and voted on an. earller votlng of any
company, then your existing password is to be used. SRS :
{vii) If you are-a first time user follow the; steps given below: L
For Members holdmg shares in Demat Form and Physrcal Form
PAN:| Enter-your 10 digit alpha numetic: *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for both demat shareholders
. . | as well as physical shareholders) g
' Members who have not updated the:r PAN W|th the Company/Deposrtory Partrcrpant are requested to use the
_ - sequence number which is printed:on Attendance Slip-indicated in the PAN field, '
l DOB Enter the Date of Birth ag recorded in your demat account orin the company records for the sald demat account or folio
e S i dd/mmdyyyy format. : :
(viii) After entering these details appropnately, click on "SUBMIT" tab : : : -
(ix) - Members holding shares in physmal form ‘will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However members holdlng
© L ishares’in ‘demat form will now reach: 'Password Création' menu wherein they ‘are required to mandatorily enter their logln
password in the new password field. KrndEy noté that this password is to be also-used by'the demat holders for voting for
7 tésolutions of any other company on which-they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
" s platformi Itis strongly - recommended not to share your password wrth any. other person and take utmost care to keep your
" ‘password-confidential.

(x) "+ For Membeérs holding shares in physma! form ‘the detalls can be used only for e—votlng on the resolutlons contalned |n thls
Notice.

(XI) " Click on'the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on whlch you choose to vote :

(_xll)' On the voting | page you will Seg "RESOLUTION DESCRIF’TION" and agalnst the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select

the option YES of NO as desued The option' YES 1mp||es that you asseiit to the Reso!uhon and optlon NO rmplles that you
dissent to the Resolution.

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LENK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. " :

(xiv)- After selecting the resolution you'| have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT*. A confirmation box will be drsplayed it you wish

© " “to confirm your vote; -click on "QK*, else to change your.vote, click on "CANCEL" and- accordingly modrfy your vote

(xv) Once you *CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modlfy your vote;

(xvi)” You can also take out print of the votlng dorie by you by cllcklng on "Click here to print" opt:on on the Voting. page _ )

(xvil_) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verrflcatlon code and Clle on
Forgot Password & enter the detalls as prompted by the system

(xvm) Note for Non - Individual’ Shareho[ders and Custodians =

. Non-individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF NRI etc) and Custodlan are reqmred to Iog on to
www. evotingindia.com and reglster themselves as Corporates

. A scanned copy of thel eglstratlon Form bearmg the stamp and’ srgn of the entity shou[d be. emaﬂed to
* “helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia. gom,
. After receiving the login detalls a compliance user should be created using the admin Iogm and password The
» .Compllance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
» ' The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk evoling @cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would
be able to cast their vote.
. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued i in favour of the Custodran

if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries: or issues regarding e-votlng, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-
voting mariual avallable at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to helpdesk. evotlng@cdslmdla com,
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AXTEL IHDUSTRIES LIMITED

Explanatory statement in respect of the speclal busrness uls 102 of the Comgames Act, 2013
Item Nec.5

Shri Nikhil Ramesh:Parikh was appomted as Addrtaonal Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company with effect from 30th'
March,2015 at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 30th-March,2015. He'is a. member of Audit Committee.
and Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is B.E.(Electrical) from Maharaja Sayajirac University of Vadodara.
On graduation, he joined the family business called EEC group of companies manufagturing non destructive testing equipment and-
machines -for.the textile' industry, import substitutes used for highly sensitive applications In the engineering rndustry, rallways,
nuclear energy equipment etc. He has vatled and rlch experrence of over.34 years.in englneenng field.

Shri.Nikhil - Ramesh Parikh will cease to be. Director. under. section 161( ) of the :Companies Act,2013. at the ensumg AGM Your
Company has received a notice under section 160(1) of the Companies Act,2013 from a member of. the Company proposrng to
appoint Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh as an Independent Director of the: Company. :

In“the’ oplmon of the Board Shri’ Nrkhll Ramesh Parikh fulfils the conditions specified in the Compames Act 2013 and Hules made
thereunder for his appointment as an independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management. A copy of the
letter for appointment of Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh as an independent director setting out the terms and conditions would be
available for inspection by members at the reglstered oﬁrce of the company durrng normal busrness hours on any workmg day
excludlng Saturday and Sunday.

Thé Board considers that his‘continued association wouid be of immense benéfit to the Company and it is desrrabie to appoint him
as Independent Director of your Company. Your Board recommends his appointment as Independent Director of your Company
No: Director, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives; except Shri: N|kh|l Hamesh Parlkh s drrectiy or rndrrectly concerned or
interested in the above resolution. )

Thls statement may also be regarded as a dlsclosure under Clause 49 of the Irstrng agreement wrth the Stock Exchange

ftem No.6 : ; o

St Anjall Harshvardhan Hegde was appomted as Add:tronal Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company with effect from
‘30th March,2015 at the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company held on 30th March;2015: She‘is @ member.of Nomination
& Remuneratlon Gommittee of the Company. She is an MMS from Jamnalal Bajaj Institute of Management Studies, Bombay anda
post graduate in Business Economics from M & Universily, Baroda. She is the. CEO of Reprise’ Media; a full service dlgltal agency of
the |IPG Mediabrands Group. - With 24 years.in the media-and advertising indusiry, she has been in-the digita! industry from 1998,
Prior to that, Anjali spent 6 years with Bennett Coleman & Company Lid (The Times of India Group} as Response Head of Baroda
Gujarat. She’is a life member of National Geographic Society and Heritage Society of India. .

Smt.. Anjali Harshvardhan Hegde will cease to be Director-under section 161(1) of the Companles Act 2013 at the ensumg AGM
- Your Company has received a notice under section 160(1) of the Companles Act,2013 from a member of the Company proposmg to
appoint Smt. Anjali. Harshvardhan. Hegde as an Independent Director of the Company .

In the opinion of the Board.Smt. Anjali. Harshvardhan Hegde fulfils the cenditions. specrf:ed in the Companres Act 2013 and Rules
made thereunder for-her appointment-as an Independent Director of the Company and is-independent of the management. A copy
of the letfer for appointment of Smt. Anjali Harshvardhan Hegde as-an independent direcior seiting out the terms. and conditions
would be available for inspection by members at the registered office of.the company during normal business hours on any worklng
day excluding Saturday and Sunday.

The Board considers that her continued association would be of immense. benefit to'the Company and it is desirable. to appomt her
as Independent Director of your company. Your Board recommends her apporntment as Independent Director of your Company
No Director, Key Managerial, Personnel or their relatlves ‘except Smt An]a]i Harshvardhan Hegde is dlrectly or |nd|rectly concerned
of |nterested in the above resoiutlon .

This statement may also be regarded asa drsc!osure under Clause 49 of the Iistrng agreement with the Stock Exchange )

Itemn No.7 - S : :

Your Company has been avamng professmnal services in’ connectron wrth growth vaiue creatron and frnancaal seourrty from
Tranzmute ‘Capital & Management Private Lid. since, 1st August,2012 as per the order of the . Regional Director, North-. Western.
Flegron Ahmedabad under letter no. RD(NWR) / Sec. 297/183/2011-12/1564. dated 9th. August 2012 fora perlod of three years with
effect from 01.08.2012 to 31.07: 20150na professmnai fe of R4.2,50, 000 per month.

Your Company has made expansron under monrtonng of Tranzmute Capital &. Management Private Ltd successfully W|th|n tlme
Your Board proposes to avail the aforesaid professional services from Tranzmute Capltai & Management Prrvate Ltd for a further
period of five years for the interest of your Company

Your Board recommends. o approve. the. _ordinary.. resolutlons

No. Director, Key Managerial Personnei or their. relatives, except Shn Ameet Nalm Pankh berng Dlrector of Tranzmute Caprtal &
Management Private Lid. and Shri Ajay’ Nalm Parlkh being a ‘relative of Shrl Ameet Nalin F’ankh is dlrectly or rndlrect!y concerned
or. lnterested in the above resolutrons

_ . ~* By the Order of the Board of Directors
Dated :29/05/2015 R el
Place : Registered Office :

Plot No.43/1, Village: Nurpura, o o - o R R e

P.O. Baska, Tal. Halol - 389 350 ' R R " " Ajay Naishad Desai

Dist. Panchmahals, Gujarat ' Vo TS e Exacutive Director'

o ' o : SRR e DIN: 00452821
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BOARD s REPORT

't‘he Members

Your ‘Directors: have pleasure in presentmg their 23rd Annual Report on. the busmess and operatlons of the Company and the
accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015. ’ : :

1. ..

Financial summary o highlights/Performance .;°f.the9_°mnanv, SR .

- The financial results: for the year are-as under: @~ -7 e o0 ST RN [Rupees in Lacs]

' Yearended - Year ended_

e D e e N e e ey . 31.03.2015 .31.03.2014 -
"Sales'and other Income: <" T T T T e 4016.02 '; 4833.64
" Profit before depreciation P o ©(40041). _.69_5.78_'
Less: Depreciation L e S 3g8et . 279.82

< Profit/(Loss) of the year e e e e T e (789.02) © - . .415.96 -
Less: Provision for tax of earlleryear T L R DRI 438G e BABT

- Provision for deferred tax ==+ Fuo o Gd Uit (384T 54.71
Profit/(Loss) after taxation ' . (75384 . 27638

Balance brought forward from previous year . S 167246 : 1396.08

" Balance carried to balance sheet B o o . 918.52 167246

’ Dlwdend ;

’ "Your Board does not recommend any d|V|dend for the fmancral year 2014 15

Fteserves

: L Your Board does not. propose. to carry. to any reserves for the f|nan01al year 2014- 15
L Brlef descrlptlon of the Company s worklng durlng the year!State ‘of Company s affalr

' TotaI turnover durlng the year 2014—1 5 decreased by Fls 820 90.lac (17 05%) compare to prewous year 2013 14 and. there is
loss of Rs.753.94 lac (after tax) during the year 2014-15 against net profit of Rs.276.40 lac (afier tax) in previous year 2013-14.
" Due 1o recession-in domestic and international market sales has come down durlng the year 2014-15 and loss accordmgly

due to decrease in sales and depreciation and overhead expenses..

o Change in the nature of busmess JAfany. .

"15"~There is no change in the’ nature of busmess durtng the fmanmal year 2014 15

Materlal changes and commitments, |f any, affecting the fmanctal posttton of the company whlch have occurred between_

e the end of the financial year of the company to whlch the financial statements relate and the date of the report

‘ No matenal changes oocurred subsequent to the close of the flnano|al year of the Company to whlch the balance sheet relates
. and the date of the report o .

) EDetalls of sigmticant and matenal orders passed by the regulators or courts or trlbunals lmpactlng the golng concern'

status and company's operat|ons |n future

~No s|gntficant and material orders passed by the regu!ators or courts or trlbunals rmpactlng the gomg concern status and

0 company's operations in - future-during the financial year'and or subsequent to the close of the flnanmai year of the Company

10.

" o which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report. -

Detaiis in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls ‘with' reference to the Ftnanclal Statements. -

“The Company has appornted rnternal audltor for adequacy of |ntema! fmanmal controls and your Board has taken adequate.
*" . care for financial control. ' e

Details of Subsidiary/Joint VenturesIAssoclate Companies IR
Your Company has no Sub3|d|ary/Jomt Ventures/Assocrate Companres dunng the year

Performance and financial position.of each of the subs|d|artes assoclates and joint venture companies mcluded in the
consoltdated financial statement :

Your Company has no Submdrary/.lomt Ventures/Assoolate Companles dunng the year
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1.

12.

13,

4Deposns

- ZAX'T-EL‘INDUS.TRIES -LI.MITED

Your Company has not accepted any deposrt durlng the year and there was no deposrt at the begrnnmg of the year, Therefore
the details relating to deposits, covered under Chapter V.of the Aot is not applrcabte

. Statutory Audrtors

“'MJs. VK. Shastri & Co., Chaitered’ Accountants, Aud|tors of the Compan:'y_ retire__at th.e'e_"n'suing Annua_l Gen‘eral Mesting and

are eligible for reapporntment

The Company has obtained a letter of consent and also a certrtrcate under section 139 and 141 of the Compantes Act, 2013

o from.the Audrtors to the ettect that thetr appomtment if made would be wathln the l|mrts prescnbed in the sard sectron
Auditors' Report - o L '

% o The observations’ of the Audltors are explatned wherever necessary, in an appropnate notes 1o’ the Audited Statement of

16.

17.

" Accounts. No qualification, reservation or adverse remark or dlsclatmer has been made by the aud|tor in their aud|tors report
. for the year 2014- -135. .

14, ..

Share Capatal . : _ G e
Your Company has allotted 61,55,000 equrty shares of Rs 10 ezch for cash at par aggregatlng Rs 6 15,50,000 on preteren’ual

~ basis to entities of promoters’ group during the fmancral year ended 31 st March 2015

_ : Durlng the year under: review, the Company has not |ssued any other shares nar has granted any stock optlon or sweat equity.
15, ' '

Extract of the annual return . o
The extract of the annual return in Form No. MGT 9 formmg part of the Boards report is attached herewath as (Annexure -E)
Conservatlon of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo '

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorphon forergn exchange earmngs and outgo are attached herewrth
{Annexure-A}

* Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As net worth ot the Company is below rupees five hundred crore or turnover is below rupees one thousand crore or a net prot:t
is below rupees five crore during the _preceding. f|nan0|al year.ended on 31st March,2014, section 135 of the :Companies
Act,2013 is not applicable and therefore the Company has not spent any sum towards Corporate Socral Flesponsrbllrty during

the financlal year 2014—1 5

Dlrectors . L T T
A) Changes in Directors and Key Managenal Personnel

Your Company has appointed Smt. Anjali Harshavardhan Hedge (DlN 01683723) and Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh (DIN -
01868080) as independent Directors during:the year, Shri- Neeraj Pathak Alternate Director to Shri Kirit . Kumar Pathak

ceased to be Alternate Director on 6th January 2015

Your, Company has been recelved a notrce under sectlon 160(1) of the Compames Act 2013 trom members ot the Company

proposing to appclnt Smt An;al: Harshvardhan Hegde and Shri lehrl Ramesh Pankh as lndependent Dlrectors of the
Company : . B .

Your Company appointed Shri Vishal Sharma as Chief Fmancral Offrcer dunng th_e yea"r.__ _l-Iovvever._due_ to_his per_sonalﬁr_eason,

“he’ resigned as Chief Financtal Otficer with effect from 1 Bth May, 2015 ) : _
_ Your Company appointed Smt. Prerna Sudeep Bok|l as Company Secretary dunng the year

3 'Shrr Ameet Nalin Parikh and Shri Kmt Kumar Pathak retrre by rotatlon at the ensurng annual general meeting and berng

eligible offered themselves for re-appointment as' Directors.

B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appomtment |f any

.- A declaration by Shri Sandeep.Gui Lalwani, Smt. -Anjali: Harshavardhan Hedge and Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh’ Independent

Directors that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in.sub-section (6) of Sectlon 149.of the Companres Act, 2013
have been given and the same have been displayed | on Companys websﬂe

The Board of Directors declare that the Independent Dlrectors Shn Sandeep Gul Lalwanl Smt Anjah Harshavardhan Hedge
and Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh'in the oprnron ot the Board- are e

“a) * persons of 1ntegnty and they | possess relevant expertrse and expenence :
b) not a promoter of the Company or its holdmg, subsrd|ary or. assocnate oompany,

¢)  not related to promoters or drrectors of the company, or its hoiding, sub5|d|ary ‘or associate company,

Annual Report 2014-2015 - R RN AT E o g




" AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

: :.d)

e)

9}

' frnancral year;

C) FormaiAnnuaf Evaluation -

havelhad no pecunrary relationshrp wrth the company, |ts holdlng or subsrd:ary or associate company or promoters
or directors of the sald companles durlng the’ two |mmed|atefy precedlng flnanc;al years or durlng the current

" none. of their relatlves have or had pecunrary relattonshrp'ortransacncns with the company, its holding, subsrdrary

or associate company or promoters or director of the said companies amounting to two percent or more of its

'_ gross turnover or total income or fifty: lakh rupees whrchever is Iower dunng the twc |mmed|ately precedrng

financial years or durlng the current frnanc1ai year

-neither they -or any of their relatrves -;.._... :

i hold or have held the' posrtaon of a key managenal personne! or. are.or., have been employees of the
Company or its holding, subsrdrary, associate - company in any of the three frnancral years |mmed|ately
precedrng the current f:nanmal year .~ :

i, .are or had been employee or proprretcr or a partner in any of the three fmancral years immediately precedmg
the current finanmal year of - . o o .

' a_j ~ afifm of auditors.or. ccmpany secretanes rn practrce or cost audrtors of the company or |ts holdlng subsrdrary

- or associate company or. -

b} | any Iegal or consuitrng f|rm that has or had any transactrcn wrth the company, |ts hofdrng, subsrdrary or
-assoolate company amountlng to ten percent or more of ‘gross turnover-of the said firm;-

A}y - do not hold together wrth thelr relatlves two percent or more: of the. total voting power. of the company or

iv)  not a Chief Executive or dlrector of any non proftt orgamzatron that receives twenty-five percent or more of
~its receipts fromithe company, any ofthe promoters or directors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or
assogciate company or that' holds two percent or more of the total voting powers of the company; .

- possess quahfrcatrcns prescnbed in- Ftule 5 of The Companles (Appomtment and Qualification. of Directors)

Rules, 201 4.

Smt. Anjali Harsha\rardhan Hedge and Shrl lehll Ramesh Parlkh are ellglble for r- appomtment at the ensurng
annual general meeting. ‘

'Detarls of drrector seeking re-appomtment as per ctause 49 of hstlng agreement wrth the Bombay stock exchange
“is attached herewith: (Annexure F) ENE o 4

- The Company has devised a policy: for performance evatuation of fndependent Dlrectors Board, Comm|ttees and mdnndual
. Directors-which -includes critefia for performance evaluatlon of. executrve directors. and non- -executive directors. .

In evaluating the ‘suitability of individual- Board members the Commrttee may take into account factors such as:
i.”. General understanding of the Companys busrness
ii. Educational back ground and, experlence ..
. ili.  Personal and professmnal ethrcs mtegrrty and values
v, 'Wll!lngness to devote suff:ment trme and energy m carryrng out therr dutaes and responsmrlrtres effectlvety
19.° ‘Number of meetings of the Board of. Dlrectors ' o

Durlng the year from. 01st April, 2014 to 31st March 2015 the Board of Dlrectors met seven tlmes on the followrng dates

_____ _Sr Date . S Board Strength No of Dlrectors Present
1| 30-05-2014 R i 25 S
2 |'oa-082014 T o 4
3. | 11-08-2014 7 - 4
4 | 12-11-2014 7 B 6
5 | 07-01:2015 7 AN 3
6__| 13-02-2015 7 6
7 | 30-08- 2015 7 o 4

20. Audlt Commrttee

Audrt Commitiee compnsmg of the followmg Directors cf the Board re-constttuted on 30 03.2015:
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~+ “Name-of Director: . © = =i 5‘-'513“‘5
1 Shrr Sandeep Gul Lalwanr Non Executwe Independent Dtrector o
o 2 _.Shn Nikhil Flamesh Parikh - . ... . Non-Executive lndet:tel’ldent Director...
y 3 - '_Shrl Ameet Nalrn Pankh o B ":__-‘“:IjDrrector ’ L |

21.

23,

24,

25;

There was ho occasion regardrng non acceptance of any: recommendatlon ot the Audlt Commlttee durmg the year =

‘ Detalls-of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees S

The Board has appomted the follcwrng persons as members of wgll commrttee
1. Shri Ajay Narshad Desai -

2 .,: Shri Sandeep Gul Lalwani
3. Shri Ameet Nalm Pankh

The Company has framed a whlstle blower pohcy in terms of llstlng agreement ancE the same may be accessed on the

' _Companys websrte

22, Nommation and Flemuneratlon COmmtttee :

Nommatlon and- Fternunerat;on Comm|ttee comprrsrng ot the followrng Dlrectors of the Board re- constltuted on. 30 03 2015

i Name of Director -+~ e Status _ ) _
1. -Shrl Sandeep Gul Lalwanl - : 1 ‘_. Non Executlve Independent Dlrector L
2 : AShn Nikhil Ramesh- Parikh " Non-.Exe’cuti_ve_ ,lndependent Director.- .-
3 o _Mrs Anjalt Harshvardhan Hegde B Non Executrve independent Dlrector

The policy formulated by nomlnatlon and remuneratton commattee

The. terms of reférence of the committee. inter. alta |nclude successmn planmng for. Board of D;rectors and Semor Management

Employees identifying and selection of candidates for appointment of Directors/Independent Directors. based on certain laid
down criteria, :denttfymg potent|al individuals for appointment of Key Managerial personnel and other senior managerral
posmon and review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management personnel mcludlng Key managerral
personnel based on certain criteria approved by the Board. Whils reviewing the performance, the committee ensures that the

' remu neration is reasonable and sufficientto attract; fetain and motrvate the best managerial talents, remuneration commensurate

W|th the performance- of.individual and group and also. malntams a balance between both short and long term ob]ectwes of the

-company

The -Committee met on 12/11/2014 and 30/03/2015 during t'he year

: Parhculars of icans, guarantees or mvestments under section 186 o

i The Company has not-given. any |oan, guarantees or |nvestments under section 186 to any person or body corporate except

loan to employees of the Company as per Company's pollcy for employees

_Partlculars of contracts or arrangements with related partles

" The Cornpany has not entered into any contract or arrangement with related party referred to in sub—sectlon " of sectlon 188
,,of the Companies Act, 2013 except contract with Tranzmute Capital & Management Private Limited to avail professicnal
_services, which has’heen approved by the Reglonal Director, North- Western Region, Ahmedabad under letter no. RD(NWR)

! Sec. 29711 83/201‘! 12/1564 dated 9th August,2012 for a period of three years with effect from 01.08.2012 to 31 .07.2015.
Form No. AOC -2 regardlng transactions under sectlon 188 of the Companles Act, 2013 is enclosed hereW|th (Annexure -B).

Managerlal Remuneratlon

_ Disclosures pursuant to section 197(12) of the Companles Act,2013 read with Rule 5(1}, 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companles
. .(Appomtment and Fternunerahon of Managerial Personnet) Rules, 2014 are enclosed herewrth (Annexure C)

Secretanal Augdit Report

The Secretarlal Audit P.epcrt pursuant to section 204(1) of the’ Companres Act,2013 given by M/s Dmesh Mehta & Co a
company secretary in pracuce enclosed herewrth (Annexure D)
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_The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adversé remark except i} the allotment of
61,55,000 equity shares on preferential basis to prompters' group entity in viclation of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
_and Takeovers) Rules,2011 and i) filing of two form MGT-14 and DIR-12 after due date under the Companies Act,2013.

' Explanat|on |) The entities of the promoters group to whom the aforemenhoned equrty ‘sharés have been aliotted have
appointed the merchant banker to. offer 26% of equity sharés of the company to the shareholders of the company as required
“under The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares.and Takeovers) Flegulatlons 2011 and
the said offer is under process with the merchant banker as. on.the date’ of this report P

.Il)

Two form MGT-14 and DIR-12 under the Companres Act,2013 were filed aftér due ‘date’with’ additional fee thrcugh:

The Compliance certificate from M/s. Dlneeh Mehta & Co., a company secretary in practice regardmg compllance of conditions

of corporate gcvernance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement has been annexed with corporate governance

oversight. & T
27. ' Corporaie Governance Cert|f|cate
— report
.28.  Risk management polncy

.In-today's economic environment, Risk Management is-a very important part of business. The main aim of risk management_is
to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect.of the events that may pose risks for the business. Your
L Companys rrek management is embedded ll'l the busrneee processes. Your ‘company has rdentrfred the fcllowmg nsks ;

Key Risk

Impact to Axtel Industrtes Lid

Mitigation Plans

. Commodity Price Risk

|Risk of pnce fluctuatlon on basic

“|raw ' materials
:components power as well- as'
‘[finished goods used in - the
| process of manufacturing -+

I|ke steel

‘compensated both ways. Also by focusing on
‘|new value added products helps in-lowering

The Company commands excellent business
rela’uonshlp with the buyers In case of major
fluctuation either upwards or downwards, the
matter “will’ be’ mutually discussed and

the impact of price fluctuation infinished goods.

. {Uncertain global sconomic env:ronment
o slow growth in global economy

Impact on demand and realization
of Exporis.of food processmg plant
and machinery. .

market and: the people do not comprormse on

The Company has potentiality in domestic

food and-it will not affect much

- |imterest Rate misk_

Any increase |n !nterest rate can

o affect the finance cost

Dependence on debi is. very minimum, and we.
have encugh funds to meet the need arises.

Foreign Exchange Risk

Any vclat|l|ty in the currency.

- market can-impact the overall
| profitability '

The ‘Comp_any has pctentlalrty in domestic
market: 11 case of major fluctuation either
upwards or downwards, the effect will be
m|n|mum

Human Resources Risk

Your Company's ability-to deliver
value is dependent on its ability to
attract, retain and nurture talent.
Attrition and non-availability of the
required talent resource can affect
the overalt performance of the
Company

By continuously benchmarking of the-best HR
practices and carrying out necessary
improvements to atirdact and- retain the best
talent: we do not anticipate any major issue-for
the commg years.

| Competition Risk

‘[Europeion

Every company is always
exposed to competition risk from
Countries. The
increase in competrtlon can create

pressure on marg;ns market'

share etc

By continuous efforts to enhance the brand
image of the Company by focusing.on quality,
cost, timely delivery and customer service. By
introducing new product range commenstrale
with demands your company p]ans to mitigate
the risks so-involved.

Compliance Risk -
Requirements.

Increasing regulatory

Any default can attract penal
provisions

By regularly monitoring and review of changes
in regulatory framework.

Industrial Safety, Employee Health and

The engineering inddstr'y is

By development and implementation of critical

Safety Risk exposed to accidents and injury |safety 'standards acress ' the various
risk due to human negligence. ;depariments of the factory, establishing training
need identification at each level of employee.
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29.

':f D|rectors Responsnblllty Statement

Your Drrectors state that :

(@) -in the. preparatlon of the annual accounts, the appllcable accountmg standards had  been

followed along with proper explanatlon relatlng to matenal departures

=7:(by the directors had selected such accountmg policies and applied them oon5|stently and made judgments and estimates

30.

_ that are reasconable and prudent s0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the'company at the end of the
.- financial year and of the profit and- loss of the company for-that period;. .

{(c)  the dirsctors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in‘accordance -
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and -detecting. fraud and:
other irregularities;

. {d}  the-directors had prepared the annual accounts on a gomg concern basis; and

(e} the directors had laid down internal financial controls to. be followed by the company and that such mternal frnanclal
' conirols are adequate and were operating effectively o

{f) - the directors-had devised proper systems {o ensure compllance with: the prowsrons of aII appllcable Iaws and that such
systems were adequate and operatmg effectwely ' o

Dlsclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohlbitlon and Redressal) Act 2013:

The Company has been employlng about 5 women employees in various cadres W|thin the factory prermses The Company

"has in place an anti-harassment policy in Ime W|th the requuements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaint Committee has been set up to redress complaints -
received regularly and are monitored by women line supervisors. who directly report to the Executive Director: All employees

‘-‘ (permanent contractual, temporary..,. trainees) are covered under the policy. There was no compliant received from .any

31,

' employee during. the flnan0|al year 2014 -15 and hence no complaint is outstanding as on 31.03.2015 for redressal.
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[Ajay Nalin Parikh]
Executive Director
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DIN 00453711

ANNEXURE A

Partrculars regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorptlon and Forelgn Exchange Income and Outgc as per rule 8

(3} of the Companies (Accuhuts) Rules, 2014

A)  Conservation of energy:

e (i_)" the etepe ‘taken:or |mpact on coneewatson ct energy R

Nil ©-
(i)~ ‘the steps taken by the company ‘for utrllemg altemate sources of energy SN
(iiiy the capltal |nvestment on energy coneervahon equrpments o _ TN

- (B)" Technology absorption:

- i) the efforts made' towards technology absorption

(i) the beneflts derwed Ilke product
improvement, cost reduction, product ' '
development or lmpcrt eubetltutlon

- _(iii) in case ot lmported technology (|mported

Technology developed by the

' Wholetlme Dlrectcrs \

_The Company developed

improved various products
and import subetltut:cn in- house o
NA. RN

: durrng the last three yeare reckoned from the o ,:. '

beglnnlng of the fmanclal year)
"'(a) the detalls of technology |mported
(b} . the year of tmport

{c) whether the technology been fulty absorbed

. NA.

N.A.

(d) ifnot fully absorbed areas ‘where' absorption”'-' ISR

(). the expendrture rncurred on Ftesearch and

.Development

Forelgn exchange earmngs and 0utgo

©:

terms of actual outflows.
Foreign exchange earning and outgo.
w1l Activities relating to exports

‘ ii]  Initiatives taken to increase expori
[ili] Development of new.export rnarkets for
products and services and export plans
[Rupees in Lacs]

[iv] ~ Total foreign exchange used

[v] Total foreign exchange earned

has not taken place A,‘nd the reasons thereof

N_.A.'_‘ﬁ e

N.A.

° The Fore|gn Exchange earned |n terrns of actual mﬂows dunng the year: and the Forelgn Exchange outgo dunng the year in

o Sale of food 'p'rocessing planis & machinery .

The Dlrectors v13|t clients abroad several times .
and the Company expects to receive several
export ordere from time to time.

Not Appllcable

Current

Previoue'.
Year Year
(2014-15) {2013-14)
26.36 120.74
775.03 215.68
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 Annexure-B
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered.into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso therejbi

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions'not‘ é_t arm'é length 'basis: - NOT APPLICABLE -

(a)
{b)
(c}
(d)
(e)

UN

(9)
(R

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationsﬁip:

Nature of contracts/arrangeme_nts[’fransa_ctions: N

Duration of the coﬁtracts f arrangefnents/transactioné:' .

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements. or transac_tion.s:'

date(s) of approval by the Board:

~ Amount paid as advances, if any:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section 188:

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

(a)

(b)

(c).

Ad)

(e)

(9)

-Nalin Parikh, Director of the Company is Director in the said company

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Tranzmute Capitél & Management Private Limited. Mr.Ameet

" Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Availing professional service in connection with growth, value creation

and financial security.

Duration of the contracts / arrangementsftransactions: from.01.08.2012 to 31.07.2015.:

-Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Tranzmute Capital &

Management Private Limited provides services for establishment of vision and a strategy for the Company, a sound

strategy for each of the enablers and for growth and implementation arid ‘monitoring the said strategies to enhance
company's growth, . .

date of approval by the Board: Board approved on 12th April,2012 and the Regional Director, North- Western Region,
Ahmedabad under letter no. RD(NWR) / Sec.297/183/2011-12/1564 dated 9th August, 2012 for a period of three years
with effect from 01.08.2012 to 31.07.2015. o C S R SRS :

Amount paid as advances, if any: No advance is paid.

Note: Form shall be signed by the persons who have signed the Board's report.

" On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ajay Naishad Desai  Ajay Nalin Parikh L
Executive Director Executive Director

DIN: 00452821 DIN: 00453711
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Annexure-C

Information as per Section 134 of the Companles Act 2013 read W|th Compames (Appomtment and Remu neratlon of Managenal
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Name Age - Designation Nature of - Qualiﬂcation‘&' | “Remuneration | Date of - Last
' : Years | . employment | Experience (Yrs) | received (Rs.) | Commen employment/ .
e R R ‘ i : : cement Designation
of SR
employment
A. Employed

throughout the
financial year

Mr. Ajay 57 | whole time. contrécfuali ' _B,E;(Elét_:.)_ ) 83,99;786 | 01.03.1992 | Age

Naishad Desai Director - 31 years . . : o S Techono®
;ls S : oo HLm T S '. . . . : . . Ltd/D]l'eCtor
' Mr.Ajay Naiin |58 | Whole time - | contractual ~ | B.E.(Mech))~ - | 83,99,654 ~ | 01.03.1992 - Age :
Parikh | |Director | o cioo| Blyears oo o} B Techono-
Lo I N logies Pvt,

Lt/ Director

~ Note: Rules 5(3)(vm) & (ix) of Companies (Appo:ntment and P.emuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not appllcable
‘as both Mr.Ajay Naishad Desai and Mr.Ajay Nalin Parikh are Whole time: Directors of the.Company.

_Disclosure in the Board's Report.under Rule 5 of. Companles (Appomtment & Remuneratlon) Rules 2014

(i) | The Ratio of the remuneration of | Director's Name T s e s e e Ratio to mean
_ | ®ach director to the median . E e o [ remuneration
“'remuneration of the employees ' o I ' IR
.. | of the company for the flnanclal
year 2014-15 . . C AR . ‘ B
| Mr.Ajay Naishad Desai | -~~~ . 0 12547
TR _ Mr.Ajay Nalin Parikh.:- | .. @ . _ ' 25.47
(i) "The Percentage increase in. . | .. . . . Director's/CFO/CEQ/CS/Mgr name | % age increase in
.| remuneration of each Director, ' : R PO o remuneration
"I Ghief Financial-Officer, Chief - e [ B e Coe
Executive Officer, Company
‘Secretary or Manager if any
in the financial year 2014-15
‘compared to 2013-14 D . : .
) B ‘Mr.Ajay. Naishad Desai 180%
, | Mr.Ajay Naiin Parikh =~ |180%
[ (iiiy | Percentage increase in the o o
: median remuneration of
employees in the :
financialyear 2014-15 ‘ L
compared fo 2013-14 o 7.93% . :
" {iv) | Number of permanent _ As on 31.03.2015 . -+ | As on 31.03.2014
employees on the rolis of ' : R : -
the company ' _
_ C 1137 o ' 139
(v} | Explanation on the relationship | "7 'The Company's overall tum-over decreased by 17.05%
between average increase in “during the year while the increase in median remuneration
remuneration and the company was 7.93 % only. This is because the Company manufacture
performance - | capital goods (i.e. food processing plant and machinery) and
. sales vary year to year, depending on demand of the capital
goods. Further, the Company has increased number of
employees during the last two years on expansion of
capacity with the expectation of more demand of capital
goods in food industry.
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(vi) | Comparison of the remuneration of the Key f_\lo_t; "appilfoabl"e.f e PR
Managerial Personnel agarnst the performance Sl
| of the company _ : : .
{vii) | Variation in - -'Detalls - _|31.03.2015 31.03.2014
. -Market L ' )
Capltalrzatlon Rs: 1‘8 4'2'c‘roree Rs. 6, 30 crores
: Prlce Earnlng Ftatlo N.A. as there IS 2 28
. - ‘laloss '
'F’ercentage B 1-8_0.9_5% -20.65%
Increase/decrease { ~ . -
| of market quotations! .- . . -
Net worifi of the | Rs: 25.59 crores| Rs. 26.97 crores
: Co'mp_any ' T ' i
{viii}| Average percentile increase in salaries of ’ Duri_rfg 201,3-_1'4'._ 3 ‘Dt’jring 2014-15°
Employees other than managerial personnel ™ | 77 ' '
' ' o |atée% 793%
Justificaticn for ' There was expans1on of the project during the- year .
increase with re .."| 2013-14 and normal industry standards applied. -
asons for: any - based on performance of each employee S
'exceptiona[ AR e
o _crrcurnstanoes
(ix) | Comparison of each remuneratlon of the Key Name of Key - -\.Ftemuneration _for the years ended |Reason -
' Managerial Personnel against the performance Managerial i S e against
of the Company _persontiel performance
e R of the Company
. 31.03.2015/31.03.2014|% age change -
5-IVIrA}ay Narshad 83 99 786 29,99,850' 180% ~ - |Not based on
Desar WTD | : performance
[MrAjay Nalin - 83,99,654 29,99,800_'_ 180% ~ |Not based on
Pankh WTD ' | performance
*Mr V|shal 77100 |- CUINGAG Appointed
Sharma,CFO ' o e on 30.03.2015
1*Mrs.Prema . [1,400 |- INAA. | Appointed on
"Sudeep Bokil, - Lo ' 30.03.2015 -
‘_CO SEC
*Appointed- on 30.03,2015 ‘ : ‘
{x) |Key parameter for any variable compon_ent of |No. . :
remuneration availed by the Directors R
(xi) |Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid ;N.i!,_: ot e
: director to that of the employees who are.not....[ .7
directors but receive remuneration in excess -
the highest paid director during the year

-The Board of Dlrectors of the Company affirms that the: remuneratlon rs as per the remuneratlon polloy of the -Company.

The statement showmg the names of every employee of the company as per Ru[e 5(2) fcrmmg part of Dtrectors Report Is attached;:
thereto. . O : , S R . i . "
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(An nexure-D)

FORM NO: MR-3
' SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
) FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED StST MARCH 2015
[Pursuant to sectlon 204(1). of the Companres Act 2013 and rule' No.8 of the - .
' Compames (Appomtment and Remuneratlon Personnel) Ftules 2014]

To,

The Members,‘ R
Axiel Industries Limited : e : S :
Plot No.43, Village: Nu'rpura R . ) o

Ta Halcl D|st Panchmahal

We have conducted the secretanal audtt of the comphance of appllcable statutory prov1srons and the adherence to good corporate
‘practices by Axtel Industries Limited (herelnatter cailled the company) Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluatrng the corporate conductslstatutcry compllances and expressing our cprmon thereon

Based on our verification of the company s books, papers mlnute books forms and returns flled and other records marntamed by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its offlcers agents and authorized representatlves dunng the conduct
‘of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion; the company has, dufing the audit period- coverlng the financial year ended
on 31st March,2015 {audit period)’ complied: with the statutory:provisions:listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board- -processes and- complrance -mechanism.in placeto. the extent; in the manner and subject to.the reporting made hereinafter:,

We have examined the books, papers, minute- books, forms and: retumns frled and other records mamtamed by the ccmpany for the
‘flnanCIal year ended on-31st March 2015 accordlng to- the provrsmns of

- The Companies. Act 2013 (the Act) and the: rutes made thereunder SRR SRR
4‘_':7""_:_The Secur|t|es Contracts (Flegulatlon) Act 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder s
' -,The Deposnones Act, 1996 and the Regulahons and Bye -laws framed thereunder

f Forergn Exchange Management “Adt;’ 1999 and the rulés and fegulations ‘made thereunder o the extent of Forergn
-+ *Direct Investment, Overseas D|rect Investment and External Commermal Borrowrngs (Not appllcable to- the company
s during the. audit period) Do C s .

 The followrng Hegulatlons and Gurdellnes prescnbed under the Securltles and Exchange Board ot India Act, 1992
. (SEB! Act):-- s BRI - S o

(@) " The Securrtres and Exchange Board of !ndta (Substantral Acqutsrtlon of Shares and Takeovers) Regulattons 2011
' (b) : "The Secur|t|es and Exchange Board of Indla (Prohrbltron of lnsrder Tradrng) Ftegulatlons 1992;
:{c) -+ The Securities-and Exchange: Board of Indra (Issue of Capltal and Disclosure Requrrements) Regulatlons 2009

(d) ' The Securities and Exchange ‘Board of Indla (Employee Stock Optlon Scheme arid Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guideliries,’ 1999 (Not apphcable to the’ company durlng the audit period) :

(e) The Securmes and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Llstlng of Debt Securltles) Regulahons 2008 (th
applicable to the’ company ‘during the audit perlod)

{fy = The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regtstrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Flegulattcns
SERREINS :1993 regarding the Cornpames Act: and deallng ‘with-client; - L : : o i

(g) “ The Securlttes and Exchange Board of ing _a' (Dellstrng of Eqmty Shares) Regulatrons 2009 (Not apphcable to
-+ the company during the audit périod) and - '

(h} The ‘Securities and Exchange Board of india (Buyback of Securrtles) Regulations, 1998; (Not apphcable to the
- company. during the aud|t penod)

vi) As mformed to us. the fcllowrng other Iaws specmcally appllcable to-the company are as under:
1. The Employees’ Provident Funds and Mtscellaneous Provrsmns Act 1952 '
: The Factories Act, 1948 . ' . : ) ‘
3. The Industrlal Employment (Standrng Orders) Act 1946

~_Annual Reporft'zow-zo.lﬁ o -
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

The Maternity Benefit Act, 1861

The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

The Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 '

9. The Payment of Gratuity act, 1972

10.  The Workmen's Compensation Act, 1922
11.  The Contract Labour { Regulation. & Aboittlon) Act 1970
12, The Industrial dispute Act,1947

13. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

14, The Employment Exchange Act, 1959

15. The Apprentice Act,1961

16. The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

N o o A

17. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevent:on Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013

In respect of above laws specifically appltcable o the Company, we have relied on information frecords produced by the company

during the course of our audrt on test check ba5|s and limited to that extent the company has comphed W|th the above Iaws
applicable to-the company. :

We have also examined compllance with the appllcabie c[ausee of the followrng

(i) Secretarlal Standards issued by The. Enstutute of Company Secretanes of Indla {Not rIOtierd hence not appllcable to the-
- company during the audit period) - : .

(i} The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company W|th the Bombay Stock Exchange

During the period under review the Company has complied with the prowsmns of the Act Rules Regulatrons Guldelrnes Standards
etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

i -The Company has converted 61,55,000 warrants of Rs. 10 éach rssued on 5th December,2012 to the entities of the
_promoters' group into 81,55,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par on 4th June, 2014 in violation of The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, As informed by the
management of the company, the entities of the promoters' group to whom the aforementioned equity shares have been
allotted have appointed the merchant banker to offer 26% of equity shares of the company to the shareholders of the
company as required under The Securities. and Exchange Board of India. (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
‘Takeovers} Regulations, 2011 and the sald offer is under process with the merchant banker as on the date of this report.

ii. Form MGT-14 regarding un-audited financial result for the quarter ended 31.12.2014; appointment of secretarial auditor
. . -andform DIR- 12 regarding cessation. of Mr. N|raj Pathak; Alternate Director were filed after due date with additional fee.

We further report that the Board of Direciors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes i in.the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to .
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists

for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on'the agenda items before the- meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting. All the decisions at the Board meetings . and Committee meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the

minutes of the meetings of the Board of. Directors and committees as the case may he. '

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate wrth the size and operatlons of the'
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules regulahons and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has

i. converted 61,55,000 warrants of Rs: 10 each 1ssued on:5th December 2012 to the entities of the promoters' group into
61,55,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par on 4th June, 2014 in violation of The Secuntles and Exchange.Board of
India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011. .

For Dinesh Mehta & CO.
‘Company Secretaries |

L S Dinesh Mehta

Place: VADODARA o S : Proprietor '

Date; 25/05/2015 | C.P.No.2127
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE E

:Form No MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2015

[Pursuant to Seotlon 92{3) of the COmpanres Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Compames (Management and Administratron)

L REGISTRATI_ON A:ND OTHER _DETAILS :.
) CIN - '
4 it} Registration Date :

i) Name of the Company -
iv) Category ! Sub Category of the Company
. Public Company .-

. .Prwate company

. Government Company

. Small Company

: One Person Company

. Subsudrary of Forergn Company
.NBFC () '

. Guarantee Company |

Lo I L .n._c.o.__;_r\a_-'n

: ; lerted by shares .
10 UnIlmlted Company
B F Cornpany having share caprtaI
- 12. Company not having share caprtal '
e 13. Company. Registered under Section 8

V) Address of the Reglstered office and contact
o detalls

i) ,,Whether Ilsted company

' Name of Reglstrar & Transfer Agents '
Address '

E Town / Clty
State
L Pin C_o_de_i'_ :
 Telephone
:Fax Number :
Email Address

0
)

Rules, 2014]

L91 110GJ1931PLC016185
28 08 1991

_AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIIVIITED

vy

()

0
. O

O

)
¢

(Y

O

jPLOT NO 4311, VILLAGE NURPUHA P.O. BASKA .
© - TA: HALOL PANCHMAHAL, GUJAFIAT INDIA - 389350

'Telephone : 02676-247900

Fax Nur_nberf 02676-247125 -

'Erna'il_ iinfo@axtelindia.com - '

Yes-

vii)  Name and Address of Fleglstrar & Transfer Agents { RTA )

D Llnk Intlme Indla Private Limited,
: B- 102—1 03 Shangrlla Complex Flrst Floor
.. NearF Ftadhaknshna Char Rasta Akota,
VADODAHA

' GUJARAT '

390 020
0265- 2356573
0265-2356791

vadodara @linkintime.co.in
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i RN AXTEL IHDUSTRIES LIMITED_
HEPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

tak‘ n' necessary steps to comply W|th aII the reqmrement of the gwdel:nes on Corporate Governance as would

The Companyfh '
be applicable to _t

' 1_.' Board of Directors as on 31 st March 2015

The Board comprlsed of nine Dlrectors of whom two were Executwe Dlrectors and flve were Non Executwe Directors The Chalrman
of the Board was a Non Executlve Dlrector : :

A Composltlon of the Board for the pertod from 01st April 2014 to 31 st March 2015

:Name of the D:rector _ I ‘Status
Shri Krrlt Kumar_Pathak R L 'Non Executlve Dlrector
ShrtAjay Naishad .D'.esai;._ Executrve Dtrector
Shiri Ajay t_\IaIIri'-:I?ariIth S R -: : _:-.Executrve Dlrector
‘Shri A'rneet.’Nalin_F;aﬁkh"; o Gl ',,;_Professronal Director ™
S.h.f.i t-lardip-'Singh BUEH& . L e U 7"-Non-Execut|ve Dlrector :
;Shn Apt Singh Bubber SR _‘_Non-Executlve Dlrector -
%Shrl Sandeep Gul Latwanr : i Charrman ':':_ _-'i:'--_Non Executr:re Independent Dlrector
' EShrI Nikhit Ftamesh F‘ankh - : L - __i Non- Executwe Independent Drrector :
Mrs Anjall Harshvardhan Hegde s ' 'Non Executwe Independent Dlrector

_ Shn Neera; Pathak AIternate Drrector to Shrl Krnt Kumar Pa ,ak ceased to be a Dlrector on 6th January,2015

Shn lehlt Ftamesh“ Parikh and Mrs Anratl Harshvardhan Hegde ware appornted as Non Execut:ve Independent Dlrector on 30th
March 2015 : ;

'Shn Kmt Kumar Pathak |s brother-in Iaw of Shri A]ay NaIshad Deeai ShrI Ajay Nalln Parlkh and Shrl Ameet Nalln Parlkh are
brothers None of the other dIrectors are related to any other Director. on the Board

B.. i.:_;,Board Msetlng

~The meetmg of the Board of Dtrectors are scheduled well in advance The notice convemng the meetlng and the detailed
agenda is sent at. Ieast seven days in advance to all the Dlrectors The Board meets at least once, a quarter to review the
quarterly performanoe and ftnanmal resuIts e SRS e SRS

i; ‘_ Number of Board Meetlng

. -Durmg the year from 01st AprlI 2014 to 31st March 2015 the Board of Directors met seven trmes on the fotlowmg dates

Cose Date v T-Board Strength " |- No.of Directors Present
‘4= | 3005 2014*"M 7 4
RPgpes 2_04706.__201_ iznie] 7 A
Ve | sosecta |7 4

R SR S PO PR R |6

| 5 '”J-"‘::f"."07-01-2615- kS 3
gl 18-02° 2015 | 7 6
.. : — :

R 03-2015'~j
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

il. . Attendance of Directors.:

- Name of the Director , | No.of | No.of Board | Attendance at the| No. of Directorship in| No. of Memberships in
: Board . | Meetings, .|  last Annual the other Boards as, other Board Committees
Meetings| Attended | General Mesting| on 31st March, 2015 | as on 31th March, 2015
held | - : : : ' sl e s e e committee of AXTEL)
Shri Kirit Kumar Pathak- | © -7 - [* 2 40 CAbsent. | oo o2 .
Shri Ajay Naishad Desai’ | =~ 7 7| Present | g 2
_iShri Ajay Nalin Parikh 7 7 CPresent | T [Tinam g
Shri Ameet Nalin Parikh | 7 6 Absent a4 =g
Shri Hardip Singh 7 2 . Absent 2 | e
Jugindersingh Bubber ‘ ' I I
Shri Ajit Singh Mohansingh 7 2 Absent 1 | S
Bubber - ' h . : UL
Shri Sandeep Gul Lalwani 7 8 ‘Absent 3 _' 3
Shri Neeraj Pathak 7 0 " Absent 1 o
Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh 7 0 Absent 5 g
Mrs. Anjali Harshvardhan g 0 - Absent g ey
Hegde

2 Committees of Directors :

Non-Executive Directors, IncIudmg the Chaiman, provrde gu1dance to operating management on pollcy matters as weII as m
the monitoring actions of operatmg management This involvement is formalized through cornstitution of desrg nated commlttees
of the Board. The Committees are intended to provrde regular exchange of :nformatlon and |deas between the Non executwe
Dlrectors and the operating management

The Board has accordingly formed Committees which comply with the reguirements of CJause 49 of the Llstmg Agreement
* with the Stock Exchanges and other appllcable prowsnons of the Companles Act, 2013 '

[A] Audit Committee :

Audit Gommittee comprises of the following Executive Director and Non-Executive Dlrectors of the Board as per section 292

- A ofthe Companies Act, 1956: S EITEE SRS T PR
“'Name of Director ¢ Status _
-1 - 8hri Sandeep Gul Lalwani : Non-Executive Independent .DIrectoré.z -
2 Shri Ajay Naishad Desai Executive Dlreotor | SRR
"3’ Stri Ameet Nalin Parikh " Director SR

Audit commnttee meeting was ‘held on 30 05.2014, 11 .08. 2014 12.11.2014 and 13.02.2015 . during the year ended 3 st
March, 2015. : . :

Audit Committee c_omprising of the following Directore of the Board was,re-eonstituted. .on 39.0_3.2_01 5:

Name of Director = Status
1 Shri Sandeep Gul Laivtran'i ' o Non Executive Endependent Director o r
2 Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh Non Executive Independent Dlrector ‘
3 Shri Ameet Nalin Parikh _ Y Dlrector

R

[B] Nominatlon and Remuneration Committee ;

-' i '-:Nomlnatlon and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Non- Executwe Dlrectors and Non Executwe Independent
- Directors of the Board

f&nnpal_ R_epo_rt 2014-2015 - 5 MR TR v‘;,f;..,-;zg_
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PP EIE T oA ' AXTEL INDUSTRIES LI.MIT_ED

”_'Name of Director Status.

'_'."1: ' Shn Hardrp Slngh Jugmdersmgh Bubber ‘Non- Executlve Independent Drrector
Shn Ajlt Slngh Mohansmgh Bubber _ Non Executlve Independent Dlrector

3 " shni Sandeep Gul Lalwani _ Non-Executive Independent Director N o

Nomlnatlon and Hemunerat[on Commlttee comprlsmg of the foIIowmg Directors of the Board re-constltuted on 30 03. 2015 :

Name of Director - ' Status _
1 Shﬂ SandeepGuI LaIwam - NonfExeclutIve'Independent Director
"2 “Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh = Non-Executive Independent Diréctor

3 Mrs. Anjali Harshvardhan Hegde Non-Executive Independent Director

i Remuneration Policy :- |
The Company follows a market linked remuneration policy, which is aimed at enablmg the Company to atiract and retain the .
best ta!ent The Company does not have an Employee Stock Option PoIlcy

lii. Broad Terms of reference of the Remuneration Commrﬁee

a.  To recommend and review remuneratlon package of Executrve D;rectors Chref Fmancrai Offrcer and Company
Secretary of the Company. o s _

b .To preeent report to the Board on remuneratio_n package of Executive Directors_ and. Cer_’npany _Se_e_ret,ary.__‘ 7 '.

iv. _Details'of rernuneration paid'to the Executive Directors durin:g the ye_ar_end_ed 31 March, 2DI5 :

~a  Executive Directors : _
Name oftheDlrector : Salary i _' Perqdisitee o To‘ta.l .‘ '
 Shri'Ajay Naishad Désai 82,086,500 1,93_,:23_6"" ©83,99,786 -
Shri Ajay Nalin Parikh 83,19,500 80,154 . 83,99,654
Terms of Contract : o _. e T 4
Name of the Director Date of Appoin.tment;. _ ~ Expiry of the Contract
| Shn Ajay Nalshad De\ear 01st March, 2012 . . 28th February, 2017 _
Shri Ajay NaIrn Pankh ... O1stAugust, 2013 . = . ,. 31st J‘uly-,‘ 2018

The above Executive Directors dre required to give 3 months: netice ‘pericd for resignatir)n as Executive Director. i before
expiry of service contract; their tenure of office of the Executive Directors is determined, they will be entitled compensataon as
per sectton 318 of the Companles Act 1956 / sectiun 202 of the Companles Act 2013

b Non-Executlve Dlrectors

No sitting fee is paid to Non-Executive Directors. _

Rermuneration committeé meeting was held on 12.11.2014 and 30.03..2_015' during the year.. = *
' [C] Stakeholders relationship Commitiee: .

i This committee; comprises of the following Executive Dlrector and Non- Executrve Independent Dlrectors revrewrng '
shareholders' complaints’ and resolution thereof.

- Name of.Directur o T Status

1 Shrl Ajay Nalm Parikh Executive Director '

2 Shn Hardlp Singh Jugrndersmgh Bubber Non-Executive Independent Director
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3 Shri Ajlt Singh Mohansmgh Bubber - Non- Executwe Independent Dlreotor it

Stakeholders relatlonshlp Commlttee Meetmg was he[d on 12 11 2014 and 13 02 2015 dunng—t
_ March 2015 :

r'e_n_d_ed 31st

[D] . Establlshment of wgli mechanlsm The Board has appomted the followmg persons as’ mombers of vigil oommlttee

' 1. Shri Ajay Naishad Desal ' (ST
2. Shrl Sandeep Gul Lalwanl EEEEE R

"3, Shri Ameet Nalin Parikh

[E] Riskmanagementcommittee : The Board has appointed the following persons as members o_fr_i_slg_r_na.nag_entgnt contmittee: .

1. Shri Ajay Naishad Desai. .

2. . Shri Ajay. Nalin Parikh
‘3. ' 8hii"Ameet Nalin Parikh”™ =
3 General Body Meetings :

- The last three Annual General Megtings [AGMs] of the Company-were held on the following dates and tlme at Plot No. 43/1
Village Nurpura P.O. Baska, Taluka Halo!f - 389 350 Dist. Panchmahals, Gujarat :- e :

[A] Details of last three AGMs held &

AGM . DayandDate - Time
20th AGM Monday, 3'rd S"eptember 20'12 11.00am. - -
21st AGM Wednesday, 31 stJuIy, 2013 _' 1 OOa m.
22nd AGM _ Monday, 29th September 2014 11 00 a. m.'

[B] - Whether special resoluttons were put through postal ballot iast year 'i' NO

-Generally, all the resolutions i in the Genorat Body Moetmgs are passed through e-voting / poll
[C] Detalls of resolutlons passed through Postal Ballot NIL ' o
. [D] Areaproposedto be conducted through postal ballot and procedure ?

The Company proposes to pass resolut:on of Genera! Body Meetlngs through postal ballot paper as requued under the
~Companies Act,2013 and follow the procedure glven under the said Act. . :

4 7 Disclosure :

[A] Disclosures on materially srgnmcant reiated party transactions i.e. Transaotion of the Company of matenal nature with
its promoters, the Directors or-the management their subsidiaries of relatives etc. that may have potentlal conﬂlct with
the interests of Company atlarge :

b. i) Managerial Remuneration is-paid to Shri:Ajay Naishad Desai, Executive Director and . -
Shri Aj.ay Nalin Parikh, Executive Director.

)] .Professional fees . have: been- paid to Tranzmute Capital & . Managernent A‘Pyt. Ltd: in
which Mr. Ameet Nalin Parikh is Director : .-:-? ;E..--_;r'.i : '

c. Details of non- comphanoe by the Company, penaitlee stricture imposed on the Company by Stack’ Exchange or SEBI
- or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capltal markets, during the Iast three years N_O v
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' ‘.""Qu" "erly"' -Half YearEy Financial Resuits of the Gompany are forwarded o the Stock Exchange Mumbar where the
R _ shares of the Company are listed. Further, the same are published in English and Gu;aratr News Papers

_ 4Half yearly reports are not sent to each household of sharehoiders as the results of the Company are publ:shsd in the
: '3-".’rnewspapers and kept on: Companys wbsrte Bt

[B] Company has not made any presentatlons to any tnstrtutronal In\restors / Analyst durlng the: perrcd
- 1q] The Management Discussion & Analysis Report attached herewith forms part of Corporate Governance Fteport

~./[D] “Company has |ts own website and all the vital information relating to the Company and its products is displayed on the
' wehsrte o : = : :

e Address of the website . '.'WWW.akteiindia.ccm. .

6. '. General Shareholder Informatron ’

) [[A] Annual Genera! Meetrng h o 23rd Annual General Meeting ‘.
Dayand Date I Monday, 31st August, 2015.
Time to o 100am. .

Venwe.. . ... - 1. .. PlotNo. 43/, Vilage Nurpura,

-- P.0.Baska, Tal. HALOL - 389 350,

.Dist . Panchmabhals, Gujarat

| [B] ' Financial Caiendsr ' o e 23rd Annual General Meetrng
' :-[OtstAprll 2015t0 C. .+ i . Monday, 31stAugust, 2015

31stMarch 2016] _ T 1stQuarterlyFtesuIt—14/08/2015 |
- o ' " -2ndQuarterIy Ftesuit-14/11l2015 )

; 3rd Quarterly Result - 14/02/2016
-/ audited result for the year ended 31/03/2016.
: /. in.the month of- May, 2016 . ;

. o o W . joi i o
(O] Registered Office R ‘Plot No. 43/1, Village Nurpura, P.O. Baska, Tal.
o . N HALOL - 389 350 Drst Panchmahals Gurarat
:102676] 247900, Fax AT ‘_[026761 247125
"Corporate Identrfrcatron mrmber(GIN) L . L91110GJ1991PLCO16185
E marl address : : rnfo@axtelmd:a com
= . websrte » | ' P - www.axtelindia.com
| a .[lf)_] Lrstmg on Stock Exchangss L The Stock Exchange Mumbai
s o _ Phrroze Jee Jeebhoy Towers,
" Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 023
Tel : [022] 22721 234, 2.2721233.l
Fax:[022) 22728719
E étocls.C.Odei:, ) o
_The Stcck Exchange, Mumbai S 523850
IS!N for equrty shares of the Company ~ : INE 767C01012

Lrstmg fee for the year 2015 - 2016 has been paid to the Bombay Stock Exchange.
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[F]  Market price data :

The equity shares of the Company were traded at the Stock Exchange Mumbal at price between Rs.5.06 to Rs.14.68 per
share durmg year 2015—16 : .

[G} = Dematerialization of share and hqmdrty

As on 31st March, 2015 84.22 % of the Companys total shares representlng 1,36, 05 885 shares were he|d in dematenallzed
form and the balance 15. 78% representing 25,48,915 shares were held in paper form. : ‘

{H]  Address of Fteglstrars and Share transfer agent I Link Intime India Private Limited,

' B " ' B-102-103; Shangrila Complex,First.Floor; e
. Near Radhakrishna Char Rasta, Akota, BARODA 390 02
~ Telephone no. 0265- _2356573/235_67951_‘ ST

tl} - .“ Share Transfer System :

The Company's shares are traded in the Bombay Stock Exchange compulsorily in demat mode Shares in physical mcde
-which. are lodged for transfer are processed and returned to the-shareholders within the st;pulated tlme by the share. transfer
agent Link intime India Private Limited,; Baroda '

[J]  Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2015 :

Category ' " 'No,of Shares ' Percent S
Pramoter Group [including NRI Director] . . .- - 1,10,27,696. ) . - - 68.26%- R
NRIOGB S 3,95,081 - 245% . .
Bodies Corporate . . '_ 331,851 . S 205%. .
Others T T aap04z2 27.24% 7
Total ' : e 1,61,54,800 “100.00%

[Note: 61,55,000 warrants were convertedinto 61,55,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at par on 4th June, 2014 on preferential
basis. The said shares are pending for, Ilstlng by the Bombay Stock Exchange.

[K] Outstanding GDR's/ADR's/Warrants or any Gonvertible instruments, conversion date and likely |mpact on equity :61,55,000
warrants of Bs.10 each for cash at par issued on preferentlal basis on 05th December,2012 have been converted in to
61,55,000 equﬂy shares of Rs. 10 at par on 4th June,2014. :

[L]  Plant Locations : R s o :
" The Company's Plant is located at  Plot'No. 431, Village Nurpura,
o : ¢ el P.0. Baska, Tal: HALOL - 389 350
Dist.. Panchmabhals, Gujarat
el : [02676] 247900
~ Fax : [02676] 247125

[M] Address for correspondence : Plot No. 43/1, Village Nurpura,
with the Company + P.O. Baska, Tal. HALOL - 389 350
Dist, Panchmahals, Gujarat
Tel: : [02676] 247900
- Fax [02676] 247125
| On behalf of the Board of Direciors

Date : 29.05.2015 L
Registered Office :Plot No.43/1, Village : Nurpura, [Ajay Naishad Desai]
P.O. Baska, Tal. Halol - 382 350 _ Executive Director _
Dist. Panchmahals, Gujarat T N ' ' ' o
o L | - [Ajay Nalin Parikh] ‘ '

" Executive Director
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AXTEL IHDUSTRIES EIMITED __

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CLAUSE 49 OF THE
: o LISTING AGREEMENT '

AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED. .
Vlllage Nurpura PO Baska = L
Halol: 388 350, ceT

Dist. Panchmahal, Gujarat *

We have revrewed the records conoernmg the companys compliance of conditions ‘of Corporate Governance as stlpuiated in

Clause 49 of the Llstrng Agreement entered in to by the company with the Stock Exchanges fcr the flnanclal year ended 31st March
2015 S _ _ . _ ‘ ] .

The- oomplnance of condltlons on Corporate Governance is the- responsrblllty of the management “Our examination was limited to
procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the compliance of the cond:t;ons on the Corporate
Govemance It is nelther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statemenis of the company, ;

We have. conducted our review on the basis of the relevant records and documents malntamed by the company and furmshed tous
for the rewew and.the. mformatron and exptanatlons given to us by the company. .

Based on such review, in our opinion, the company has complled with the conditions on Corpcrate Governance as stlpulated ir
Clause 49 of the. said Listrng Agreement.. . . o . - N R

We further state that such compllance is neither an assurance to the future wabrlsty of the company noras the efflclency or effectrveness
. W|th whlch the management has conducted the affalrs of the company

: For DINESH MEHTA &'CQ. "
el LA Y it T e e e e e . .COMPANY SECRETARIES . .- ...
DATE : 29.05.2015 ' ' [DINESH MEHTA] " -
S | : ' : ‘ -Proprietor.._ .. oo
~ CPNO.2127 L
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITEB, |
Management Dlscussmn and Analysrs

Axtel mdustrles Ltd.  is engaged in the. manufacture of custom des:gned food processmg plants and machtrtenes as; per the

: 'requrrement/specifrcations of its various clients. ltis a leading supplier of process englneenng equipment and’ turnkeysystems to the '
food and pharmaceutlcal mdustnes meetrng the standards of quahty, ,desrgn and speclficatlons of |ts oirents

The company has been manufacturing the vanous categories of Process Plants/ Eqmpments

The growth of the company. is mamly hnked to the growth of the food processrng lndustry leen below i the profll n ‘o"utto:ok' of'
the same. } _ Brin
Indian Food and Food Processing Industry

The Indian food and drinks market has observed strong growth over the past few years. Economlc Irberahzatlon and nsmg income-
of middle class populatlon have had a posrtrve Impact on consurner spendmg and consumptron in both rural and urban areas. !ndran

" like demographtc and macro economio condltlons have aiso glven fl||tp fo expendlture on food in the country -

_ ,Packaged food ‘and ready-to-eat food have also seen strong demand as e i |n metros: beoomes more hectlo and busy,'. People Iook

processrng
hyglemc"

hlghly co
Internal

The Company ias strengthened its internal contrel and audit aspecis by appomtrng outsrde agency for gnte _ai audlt of certain
important’ asdec_s pf operations apart from usual transactlonal veriflcat:ons There are adequate checks and ntrols to.ensure -

Flnancla! pe rfoi'mance

Total turnovqr durlng the year 2014 15 decreased by Fts 820.90 lac (17 05%) compare to prevlous year _2013,14 and there is Ioss

e
_reolatron and overhead expenses
Human resource '

The Company consmters its employees as its valuable assets. The Gompany focuses on bmldlng an organlsatlen through mduction

Company‘wnh"the growth projections of the company.

Dunng the year under revrew the Company oontinued to have cordral and harmomous relatlons wrth its ernplpyees




S ee o AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMIT.ED'
. /NDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT =~ |

Fo o :
The Members, ... . -

AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 2+t 00 < o
Réﬁﬁﬂ"ﬁh’iﬁé’s‘t_éh ione Financiat Siéiémggnts R o g & T
'-... .. We have audited the accompanying. standalone financial statements of AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (the. Gompany”),
" which comprise'the Balance Sheet as at 31st: March; 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Gash Flow Statement for the

. yedr then ended;-and a summary of the significant accounting policies and othér explanatory ‘information. s

M'ahagement's'Régbar‘i’éiﬁiri‘ty;fgr the Standalone Financial Statements G e o
2. . ,./The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of theCompariies Act, 2013 ("the
T Act”) with respect to. the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
. position; financial performance and cash flows of the Company In accordance with"the accounting principles generally
~ accepted In: Indi, including the Accounting Standards specified ‘under Section 133 of the Act, read-with Rule 7 of the
Compariles (A¢counts) Rules, 2014.. This responsibility also inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds gQQ’.qthgrVirrggula‘ri_ties; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial. controls, that .
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevantto the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility o o
3 7 Owr res:po'nsib'ili_ty is to express-an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on-our audit, . :
4. We have takeninto account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required

1o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and theRules made thersunder, . = .= 5
5. ..., We conducted our audit in accordance with thie Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those

*' Standards require that _Wéféonﬁbly“ﬁ\@ith”ét'hicélfrequ‘iré'hﬁénts"and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasoniable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free ‘from material misstatement, ==~~~ s o ey e

6. ' " An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial

4 statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

.+ considers intemal financial control relevant to the:Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair

view in order-to.design audit procedures that are appropriate.in:the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an

.- opinion; on-whether. the Company has in place.an.adequate internal financial confrols- system over financial reporting and

* the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting

... policies:used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by. the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating
" the overail presentation of the financial statements. T e e SR e e T

7....  .We believé that the _audit.eyid_é,hdé,dvé.ha‘yé_',ob{ainéd‘ _i's‘__s_ril_ffit::ie'n'_t‘_én_d‘__‘épprbpriétg_‘tp p_rld\};Id_'e:: a;ba,s'jé_ ‘fd:_r::c‘.)_n:.fr'é:utiit opinion-on

R the standalone financial statements, - -
8. ... In.our Qp‘iniﬁoh.:and‘_to _th_ev.be'st‘__*of,-ou_r__ information: and according to the.explanation_s.,_g_i\(en to. us, the aforesaid standalone
; financial statements, read together with the Notes there on, give the information required by.the: Act in the manner so .
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in ind he state of

affairs of the Company as at 31stMarch, 2015, and its Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that dat

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements . .~ . . . ... ..
9:. . As required by the Companies (Auditor's. Report) Order, 2015 .("the Order") issued by the Central Government. of India in
-, terms of subzsection (11) of section 1 43 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company -
as we considered appropriate and, according 1o the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a
- stalemerit on the matters Specified in paragraphis 3and 4 of the order. |~~~ T T
10.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: o e gt e et e o
a. . We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
.., -Necessary for the purposes of ouraudit;, . . L0 Lo TR TR vt n L ahi e meshes o
© o b Inour opinion, proper books: of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books. ' : . : o '

G Thé; :éla_hg_e' Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss _and_the'. Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by_this Report are in
-+ ./agreement with the books of account. Ll Tl e s S i
d..-. In.our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements.comply with the Accounting- Standards specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7.0of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
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e On thé basis of the’ written representatlons received from the directors as on March 31, 2015 ‘taken .on record by the
Board-of Directors, none of the directars is drsquahfred as on March 31, 2015 frorg, berng appornted as a director. in
“terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Flule 11 of the Companles
" (Audit and- Audttors) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and to the best of our lnformatlon and accordrng to the exptanatuons
glven 1o us.

L k.. The Company has drsclosed the :mpact ot pendrng lltrgatlons as at31st March 201 5 on |t‘s fma' cral posrtlon in the
 financial statements N

Il. The Company has made provrsron at Stst March 2015 as requrred under the applrcable Iaw or accountrng
- _standards for material foreseeable Iosses if any There are no long term contracts

It There are no funds Teguired to be transferred to the Investor Educatlon and Protectlon Fund Hence the questron
L of delay does not arise. .

P ForV. K. SHASTFtl&CO '
" Chartered Accountants
. ERN: 113325W

CA V. K SHASTFII

Date: 29/05/2015 oo ot e Membershtp No 042774

ANNEXTURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to In paragraph 9of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
. on the standalone fmanclal statement as of and for the year ended. 31st March 2015. .

'_ K(a)' . The company is. marntarnrng proper records showmg full partrculars Includlng quantttatlve detalls and srtuatton of |ts
2 fixed assets. - - :

"(b): - The Fixed assets are physrcally venfred by the management accordlng in phased manner every year at reasonable
- intervals;-no- material discrepancies were noticed on such: verification. :

L ()  The :nventory has been physrcally venfled by the Management dunng the year In our opinron the frequency of the

' " yerification is reasonable. _
"(b)" I our opinron the procedures of physrcal ‘verification of mventory followed by the management are reasonabte and
o adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of- |ts business. ‘
" (e) 7 On the basis’ of our ‘éxamination of the Inventory records, in our opinion, the company 1s generally matntarmng proper

record of inventory. The discrepancies notrced on physrcat verification of mventory as compared to’ book records were
" not material.

- The company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured toany companres flrms ot other partres covered in-the reglster :

' malntatned under Sectron 189 of the Act consequently there 1s no questlon of repayment ot prlnctple and rnterest or any

‘ overdues

In our oplnlon' a'nd accordlng to the |nformat|on and explanatrons glven to us there is an adequate rnternal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its busiriess for the purchase ‘of inventory and fixed assets and
*for the sale’ of goods and serviges. Further, on the basis’ of our examination of the books and records of the: company, and

R accordlng fo the information and explanat:on grven to us, we have neither come across ‘nor have been mformed ‘of, any

contmumg failure to correct: major weaknesses in the aforesa|d rnternal control system

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public wnthrn the meanrng of Sectlon 73 and 74 of the Act and the rules
framed there under to the extent notified.

" As per information &’ explanatton given' by the -management, maintenance of cost records has been prescrlbed by the Central

o Government under- sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and we are of the oprnron that prima facié the prescrrbed
" agcounts and records: have ‘been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detarled exammatlon ot the cost

records :

o{a) Accordrng 10 the information and explanations given t6 us and the records of the company examined by us, in our

. opinion, the Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, inciuding provident fund, employees
-state insurance, mcome tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty -of custcms duty of excise, value added tax and
other matenal statutory’ dues, as- apphcable with' the- appropriate’ authorities.”
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Ty ) ) - 'Acco'rdin'g to the'information and explanations giver to s and the records. of the Company examined by us, the

10.
11.

12..

Place: Vadodara

partitulars‘of dues of Fringe beriefit tax as at 31st March 2015 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute,
is as follows: S ‘

Name of Statue Name of Dues Amount (Rs.) Periodto |~ " Forum where -

' o : which amount " i dispute is pending -

Loy ‘ L relates. ‘ R

Income Tax Act,1961 | Fringe Benefit Tax |- 1,93,150/- P.Y.05-06 | Income Tax AppellateTribunal,
A ' Ay.06-07 ' | ‘Ahmedabad

AccordAccording to information and explanations given to us and the records of the‘-_'(_;ompérjy -examined by us, there
. .are-no dues of Sales Tax , Value Added Tax, Gustoms or Excise, income-tax, wealth-tax and service tax which have
been deposited on account of any dispute.

(¢}-  There are no amounts required to be transferred to investor Education and Protection Fund-in accordance with the

-provision .of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules:made thereunder.

 The Company. has-no accumulated losses as at the end of financial year March, 2015.However,it has incurred a CASH LOSS
* of Rs. 3,65,33,537/- in the financial year ended-on that date but'has no cash loss in the: immediately preceding financial year.
© According.to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given-to us, the.Company has
.- not de_fa_u_lte,d;ih Jepayment of duesto any financial institution or bank as at the balance sheet date. _ _

in our opinion, and according to the According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given
- any.guarantees for loan taken by others from-a bank or financial institution, S =

In our opinion; and-according to the information-and ‘explanation given to us, there are no new term loans obtained by the
Company. The existing term loan has been applied; on an overall basis, for the purposes for which it was obtained.
During the coursé of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally

-~ accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
:7"r.across any instance of material fraud on or by the Company, noficed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed
~of any such case by the Management. . . . - o : S

. For V. K, SHASTRI & GO.,
. ~-Chartered Accountants
FRN: 113325W
" CA.V.K.SHASTRI ~
' (Sqte--P_rp_prieitor) '

Date: 29/05/2015 S ... Membership No. : 042774
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31 2015

Parhculars C Note " As at 31st March,2015 As at’ 31 st March 2014
No. Rs. Rs. ~Rsi - Rs.
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' ' e E '
(1) Shareholders’ Funds : . 3 BT
(a) Share Capital 1 161,548,000 _ - . 99:998,000 -
" (b). Reserves‘and Surplus " CURD 96,693,183 T s 172,423,913
" {c} ‘Money received agamst share warrants o - ST T
c -_(Pendmg Allotment) : : NIt S ST
: (ci) ShareWarrants Alioted T8 - 15,387,500 o
- | 258,241,163 " " 287,800,413
(2) Share application money Pendtng allotment B R EET
"+ {8) Non - current liabilities ' SR e SR AT
(a) - Long term borrowings _ L4 752,600,000 ©. 82,500,000
'(b) * Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - B BA244T LU BTTH339
.. {c): - Other long term liabilities: = " . 8 - .. 27,438,782 034,741,949 10
" {d). Long Term:provisions . .. . . R T e E e ey e
' E e © 83,062,953 ¢ ©:124,013,288
- (4) Current Liabilities S S L e Choan
' {a) Short term borrowings 7 72,463,430 - oo 84,913,503
(b) . Trade payables R 8. . -.126,911,998 L 93,021,308 ¢
(¢} - Other current liabilities - - . -9 . 119,085,955 ~.18,822,230 .
~(d). Short term provisions.. .. 10.. 28,854,997 o .'57121 091
I BRI 347,296,380 ... .. 253 878 132.
TOTAL - 688,600,496 - 665 700, 833
. ASSETS e T N TETaY
{1) Non - current assets
{a) Fixed Assets - SRR T
(i} Tangible asseis. C 11 212,442,728 i 242,6'38,.951' o
(ii) intangible assets 11 - © 755,025 1,243,863
{iii) Capital work in progress i2 3,120,000 3,538,130 -
(iv) intangible assets under development . - . pe -
‘ S - 216,317,753 | 247,420,944
(b) . Non - current investments- 13 - ' -
{c) Deferred tax assets (Net) 4 - -
{c) Longterm loans and advances 14 29,670,561 28,584,728
{d). : Other non current assets ‘ - - e DL e
- 245,988,314 276,005,672
{2) Current Assets I
(a) Gurrent investments : : : ST
(b) - Inventories 15 178,535,823 108,225,298 .
{c) Trade receivables 16 130,391,384 175,715,024 -
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 17 63,155,646 16,690,796
{e) Short term loans and advances 18 70,529,329 89,064,044 . |
(ft  Other current assets - - R -
442,612,182 - 389,695,162
TOTAL 688,600,496 - 665,700,833.
Significant Accounting policies ERRE I
Notes on Financial statement 1to29

in Accordance with our Report of éven date

For V. K. SHASTRI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm number: 113325W

- For and on behalf of the Board

(V. K. SHASTRI)
Sole Proprietor

Date: 29/05/2015

(AJAY DESAI)
Executive Director
Date : 29/05/2015

(AJAY PARIKH)
Executive Director

(PREPANA BOKIL)
Company Secretary
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE Y_EAR ENDEP MARCH 31 , 2015

(2) Dlluted z

Slgmﬁcant ‘Aocountmg pollcles .
110 29

L Partlculars " Note - 201415 201314
i No. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
1 -'Revenue from.: Operatlons o ' 19 399,256,934 ' 481,347,458
I Oifer lncome. . I 20 2,344,906 12,016,601
In. Total revenue ( +__'|rj" - . 401,601,840 - 483,364,059
IV Expenses R . L
s a Cost of materials’ consumed 21 267,764,237 237,071,962
o b Changes in inventories of fimshed goods, . _ o
' 'work in progress and stock in trade .. 22 {68,683,368) . 19_9,080,869 ‘(3_0_,31_2,516)_ 208,752,446
Empfoyee beneflts expense ' e 23 : 1 22,480 916_' . 96,004,570
d. Finance costs 24 19425482 - 21,839,921
- Deprematlon and amortlzatlon expense : 25 38,860,625 27,982,418
Other. exponses. .28 100,655,830 89,181,217
' ..,Tota! Expenses & 480,503,722 - 441,767,572
v Proflt/(Loss) before exoeptlonal and e N
extraordinary 1tems -and tax (Ell IV) (78,901,882) . 41,596,487
Vi Exoeptlonal Items S S 7 -
VIl Proflt/(f_oss) before extraordlnary itens and tax (V-VI) (78,901,882) - 41_,_596,487
Vil - Extraordinary Hteims . _ | T
' Xz Profit. (Loss) before tax (viI- VIII) N (78,901,882) e .41,596,487
>:(.-'«'Taxexpense ;—‘-,;:; A o a7 o ' k '
‘ (1) Current tax. (F{efer Note No 9 in other notes) ' 139,448 ' ,8!48_7,271' ) '
@ Deferred tax ' ' (3,647,168)' 5,471,075
VIR HEIR i s R | (8507,720). 13,958,346
XI Pro U(Loss) for the penod from contlnumg operatrons (Vil- Vflf) o (7;5_,394‘,_16_'2). R . 27,638,141
XH .Profit!(ioss) from dlscontmumg operations . RN -
thl Tax expense of dlscontlnumg operataons . S
XV 'Profltf‘(loss) from drscontlnulng operatrons (after tax) {Xll- XIII) ) - : . oo
XV Profit(Loss) for ihe period (X1 +XIV) T  (75,394,162) - 27,638,141,
XV Earnlng per equﬂy share B L - 29 ' = o :
aNelE Basrc o SRR : : _':5‘=00: S 2078

In Accordance wrth our Report of even date. S
ForV.K. SHASTRI &Co., :
Chartered Accountants

Firm number: 113325W o
{V.K:i SHASTRI) e
Sole: Proprletor

Date: 29/05/2015

- {AJAY DESAI)
Executive Director
Date : 29/05/2015

{AJAY PARIKH)
Executive Director

. Forand on behalf of the Bo'ard;{: R

(PREPANA BOKIL) -
Company. Secretary. -
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED ‘_

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2015

Cash & Cash equivalents:

Partlculars 2014 15 _ 201 314 .

: o S _ ‘Rs. ~ Rs. .Rs._ ‘ - RS,
Cash flows from operating activities IR PR TR
Profit before taxation (78,901,882) - _4,1_,59@,48‘(
Adjustments for: S a I -
Depreciation and amortization expense . 38,860,625 27,982,418_, N
Interest received : (2,063,302) {998,668)

Loss/(gain) on sale of Assets!lnvestmenis 43,576 41,839
Interest expenses 18,118,958 N 22,003,018 . S -
' 54,959,857 . 49,028,607
_ _ ‘ _ _ o . (23,942,025) ‘ LT 90,625,094
“(Increase)/ decrease in trade and other receivables = oo 82,772,522 ¢ O 40,805,243 .. T
(increase)! decrease in inventories - ' -(7_0;,;310,525) (81,895,579) ... .
!ncrease/ (decrease) in trade payables and other payables 94,917,986 _ (2,668,101) - o S

- T 63437958 . 96,766,657
Income taxes paid (3,507,720) (3,507,720) 13,958_,346. 13,958,346
Net cash from operating activities ' ' 66,945,678 ' - 82;8b_8,3,:1 1
Cash flows from investing activities Sl . B R
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (8,185,598) :(76,158,449) . " -

Proceeds from sale of property, piant and equupment ST 47,000

Purchase of investments _ . -

Proceeds from sale of investments . S - : N

interest received 2,063,302 ' . _ _M S L
Net cash from investing activities. (6,122,296) e (T5,112,781)
Cash flows from financing activities - RS T
Proceeds from share Warrants refund & SRS

Proceeds from long term borrowings (30,000 ,000) - - - 2,643,957 o
Repayment of short term. borrowmgs “uhei(12,450 ,073) 15,747,765 . ...
interest paid ' ) (13118 958)_‘ ' (22,003,018) S
Net cash from financing activities : (60,569,031) ‘ - -(3,711,296)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivatents 254,351 3,984,234
Cash and cash equivalénts at beginning of reporting perlod ~.16,690,796 12,7086, 562
Cash and cash equwalents at end of reporting period - . 16,945,147

=16y 690 796

Cash and cash equivalenis consist of cash on hand and balances with banks, and |nvestments in°money market mstru_ments Cash

and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise the following amounis in the balance sheet

CGash on hand and bank balances . . -
Short term investments

Cash and cash equivalents as repoﬁed'-
Effect on exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents as restated

63,155,646

63,155,646

.. 68,155,648

16,690,796

16,690,796

16,690,796

in Accordance with our Report of even date
For V. K. SHASTR! & CO.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm number: 113325W

(V. K. SHASTRY)

Soie Proprietor

Date: 29/05/2015

.+ (AJAY DESAI)
- Executive Director

‘Daite : 29/05/2015

- For and on'behalf of the Board

(AJAY PARIKH)
Executive Director

(PREPANA BOKIL)
Company Secretary.':
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

T P'ai'rtiéulafs As at 31st March,2015 '. As at 31 st March_ 2014
R o Number Rs. Number S Rs
1 Share Capital ' ' ‘
E Authorlzed : B T TP P e P
'A .72 00 00 000 Equlty shares Of RS 10 /- each 20,000,000 200,000,00_[_). 20,QQ0,000 . 200,000,000 ;
T : 200,000,000 200,000,000
~ Issued, subscribed and fully paid up: ' . L '
- - 99899800 Equity shares of Rs.10 /- 'each . Ll
At the beglnnlng of the reporting panod 9,999,800 99,998,000 9,899,800 99,998,000
o “'Issued durlng the reporting period 6,155,000 '61,550,000 mer -
Bought back durmg the reporting period - - - -
 Atthe gldse of the reporting period 16,154,800 161,548,000 9,999,800 99,998,000
- Total . 161,548,000 --'99,998,000
O’th'ér‘Ihféﬁﬁation: : _
| - Particulars of equity share holders holding more
*'than 5% of the total number of equity share capital o
1 Ajay Desai - 921,935 921,935 .
) ,'2':"\'"'_'Kmtkumar_Pathék _ : "/65,'1'4"4‘
3 Shivash Business Advisory LLP 3,100,000 .
4 ' Chaykar Business Advisory LLP 3,055,000 -
2 Reserves and Surplus: Yo
' Capital Regerve _
As per last Balance Sheet e e PR
- State Capital subsidy - 2,500,000 - 2,500,000 ' 2,500,000. . - 2,500,000
- Revaluation Reserve ' ‘ : |
_'As per.iast Balance Sheet | 2677624 3,001,958 ¢
I Less: Transferred to profit & loss account 336,588 . _ 324 334 -
P : | 2,341,036 2,677,624
~Profitand Loss Account L
. As per last Balance Sheet 167,246,289 139,608,148 .
. Add: Profit (Loss)‘ for the year . - (75,394,162) o7g3g1a1. - |
s | | 91,852,127 167,246,289
~TOTAL - 96,693,163 " - 172,423,913
3. Warrants:
-igsued and subscribed : o i e
B _Balance as per Last Balance Sheet _ 6,155,000 61,550,000 6,155,000 ' 61,550,000
" lssued and subscribed during the year ' ‘ R _ j‘
- G.Y. NIL (P.Y. 81,55,000 Warrants of Rs. 10.00 each) : . - -
Less Transfered to Equity Capltal 6,155,000 61,550,000 TR e
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 AXTEL INDUSTRIES "LiMiTED

- - Partlcuiars

L Asat 31 st h_flarc_:’h’,2‘(_!15' _

. As at 31 &t March 2014

Cal!ed And Pald up :
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet

Calls received of Partly paid up during the year
25 9% Amount of Warrents called.and paid up

@ of Rs. 2:50 per warrant of Rs.10 each -
Calts_-receiued and Paid up during the year -

75 % Amount of Warrents called and paid up

@ of Rs.7.50 per warrant of Rs.10 each

Less : Transfered to Equity Share Capital

Total

) Long term §crrowmgs
S B L .

AL Term' Loans : :
- from Banks - ICiC! Bank(Vehlcle 1oan)
- from banks Bank of Baroda

TOTAL
2) Unsecured Loans:

3). -Total Iong term borrcwmgs (1 +2)

‘ Additronal lnformatron
of securlty for secured Ioans _

6,155,000

: Rs 5 25 OO 000 (P.Y. 825,00, 000/—) secured Term loan from bank
Secured by first charge on hypothecation of Plant and machinery,
_ BoOk debts and stock and equitable mortagage of land and building.

_b ' Terms of repayment of term loans and others Term Loan from bank
“is repayable in18 Quarteriy mstatments at |nterest rate of 12. 50% pa "

Lme e

-1 5,3_87,'500 :

46,162,500

61,550,000

52,500,000
52,500,000

52,500,000

B "\{

- 6,155; 000

.+ 15,387,500

- .82,500,000
- /82,500,000

82,500,000

5. Deferred' Tax Assestesfl.labtlltles
‘_.|)j b 'rred tax Iiabmty L el
Ca)y On account of deprectation on fixed assets : .. 6,960,390 6,960,380
by On account of timing dlfferences in recognition of expendlture . ST
0 Total B ' ' 6,960,390 6,960,390
n Deferred tax asset: L :
- on account of Unabsorbed losses and deprecnatlon under ' o C L
wo the 1ncome Tax Act, 1961 : - 3,836,219 S 189,051
- Total ' _ 3,836,219 189,081
Net Deferred tax (llablllty)Iasset; L -(3,124,171)' - ' (6,771,339)
6 Other Long term liabilities " o Sl
. Trade Payables " - C ‘3’,_389;’000'
) ‘Employees Beneflts 27,438,782 26,352,949
| "Total 27438782 | 34,741,949
7. Short term. Borrowings ‘ :
1) Secured Loans: . .
'~'.?-3.'.'a) Lcans repayable within next 12 Months R .
< from banks - IGICI Bank(Vehicle Loan) - 789,376
Annual Report 2014-2015 Lhis




AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Particulars e -~ As at 31stMarch,2015

As at 31st March,2014
- from Banks - Bank of Baroda L ST e 730,000,000 30,000,000
~ b) Other Loans and advances L T S SRR
- For working Capital A | © o 42,483,430 44,124127
. = For Bill dlscounting Account T 10,000,000
Total S T es a0 84,913,503
Additional Information: _ . . -
. & Details of securlty for secured loans '_ . S
1 Rs. 424,63,430/- (P.Y. 441, 24 127/) secured loan’ from bank for
‘working Capital Facilities and Rs - 3,00,00,000/- (P.Y. 3,00,00,000/- -)
Secured loani from bank foi Expansion are Secured by first charge on
: hypcthecatlon of Plant and machinery, Book debts and stock and
equitable. mortagage of land and burldrng ‘
2 Rs. Nil (P. Y: 7, 89, 376/ -) are secured by way- of Hypothecatron of
vehicles - . :
b . . Terms of repayment of term Ioans and others Veh:cle loan.is
repayablg in 36 monthly instaiments at tnterest rate of 10.26% p.a:
Loan for Exparision i is repayab!e rn 1 8 Quarterty instalments at interest
rateof1250%pa o _ :
8 Trade Payables : : ‘ : o
a) To Micro, Sriall and Medium Enterpnses _ S - ' S
b) Others _ B 126,911,998 93,021,308
s .9?3,021',3osf._ '

Total _j: S 1meriges

Additional Information

The details of arounts outstandmg to. Mlcro Small and Med:um Enterpnses under Micro Small and Medium Enterpnses

Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) based on the avartable information with the Company are as under:

SINo. ~ Particulars I : ST As at 31.03. 2015 As at 31.03.'2014-
1 Pnnmpal amount due and remaining unpaid - . - T - -
2 interest due on (1) above and the unpaid interest . . - S _‘ . - -
3 Interest paid-on all delayed payments under the MSMED Act T -
4 Payment made beyond the. appointed day during the year Co- -
5 Interest due and payabie for the period of delay other than {3) above = e -
6 " Interest accrued and remarnlng unpaid ' - =
7

Amount of further interest remalnlng due and payabie in succeedlng_years ' -

NOTE": Refer Note No 7 in other. notes on Accounts . ..
9 Other current Ilabtlnies

a)  Deductions Payable e v 13997
b) Advances from customers . - = : 117,452,562
¢)  Outstanding liability for expenses - ~ : 501,730
d)  Statutory liabilities I, ... 1,080 541,
e)  Other Current Liabilities =~ " ' gl 47425
Total N SR 119,065,955
10 Short term provisions: ' - R . L
a) Provision for employse beneflts ' 5,485,358
b) Others ‘ - :
Provision for taxation ' N o - L 23,389,639
Total « . - P 28,854,997

13,997
17,103,225
538,824,

1,166,1 8_4_;'

18,822,230

4,966,692

52,1 54,3997'

{Note: Rs. 233, 89,639/~ (P.Y. Rs. 521,54,399) :ncludes Fts Nil (P Y. Rs 84 87, 271!—) being the prowsmn for taxation for "

current year F Y 14-15 (P.Y.13- -14)
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_AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

L PerticnIars=""

' As at 31 st March 201 5

' As at 31st March 2014

12 Capital work in progress: :
) P Plant and Mach;nery under ; mstaliation
" '“ si)"'_ Electruflcatron under :nstallatlon '

; |);:‘ Software under deveiopment ’

Less:
. Provision for impairment

13 Ncn 0urrent Investments
Detalls of Investments
a) Investments ln debentures or bonds

Total :

Addltlonal Informatlon A
1) Aggregate value of unquoted :nvestments -
E Cost ER IR

14 f_Long term Ioans and advances
.. Otherloans & advances
:'-Earmarked Funds
‘.kJ;.Other Deposrts ‘
: "Advances given against order

~ Total

15 Inventorles .

A1) Work in progress

FIaw materials

O L Total
16f‘Trade recelvabies
(Unsecured and. considered Good) '
Y Trade recewabies exceeding srx months
||) others w

I_II): Considered Doubtful e

17 Cash'and cash equivalents:" L

! -"') Balances with banks b
S other accounts (Current account) '
'n) Cash on hand

- Total

o Total

© saz0000
e 8,120,000

8,120,000

As at 31.03.2014

27438783 -

731,778

71,500,000
20,670,561

| 71,694,913
/106,840,910

178,535,823 -

15957408

112,919,666
1,514,310

130,391,384

. 62,917,997
237,649
63,155,646

975’682
42448
2 520,000

3,538,130

As at'31.03.2013

26,352,950
731,778
1,500,000

28,584,728

70,067,756
- 38,157,542 -

108,225,298

41,604,574

134,110,450

-178,715,024

16,403,747

287,049

- 16,690,796
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AXTEL IHDUSTRIES LIMITED

.~ Particulars

As at 31st March,2015

‘As at: 31;st Ma_l_feh,2,01_.4‘

Additional information:

' The details of balances as on Balance Sheet dates with banks are as fo!iows

State Bank of India-Nahava Sheva

mes

. SBl-Halol-Gurrent account . S 7 28,4:20_ o 29175
SBI-Vadodara-Gurrent Accourit. {old CC) Tg,.860° o T I 32,590
. Bank of Baroda-Halol-CC-Balance Cu__rrent Alc 89,094 - 106,615
Bank of Baroda Current A/c ' 57,015,000 - 10,015,000
Bank of Baroda- USD " 5,725,458 ©./367,463
- Bank of Baroda- SFR 7 - B, 638 J71
' Citi Bank _ 16,711 .- 84,788
ABN -AMRO Overdraft Al S T '”.';;.:'105',03‘_75 :
- 8Bl-Alkapuri-current Account ;.- .. .. 11,689 - oo 12807
S 7 Total 62,917,997 - G0 16,403,747
18 Shortterm loans and advances: '
(Unsecured and considered Good). e
i) Advances to Staff & Suupliers 3,606,694 . R 056_',83'_7
i) Prepaid Expeneses and Interest Accrued, 11,874,226 el r:.‘.:.'4',§§2',31_? ‘
iil) Margin Money and other Deposits - 9,069,741 4,793,557
iv) Foreign Exchange Fluctuations Unrealized - BT
iii) Balance with Government Authorities e L
' Excise and Sevice Tax 2,095,637
Income Tax,T.D.S & Other Taxes pa:d 40,0_21,265_
it Sales Tax, Purchase Tax Flecoverable 4,061,763 2,1
T Total 70,520,329 789,064,044
Particulars 2014-15 - 2013-14
19 Revenue from operations: ' B
Sale of products & : e
i) “Machines Manufactured s 397,503,634 521, 956 275
e i) Others e 37,077,047 11 ,234; 765
", Total 434,580,681 -.533, 191 040 _J
*'Less: Excise duty L ~ 35,323,747 - 843,582
! Total 399,256,934 -,481,347,458
20 Other Income: R LR L el '
i) Interest income . - 2,083,302, - - - 998,668
- ii) Excise Duty Drawback - 274,131 5173332
iif) Trade discount 7,473 ... 54,559
. iv) Discount/Kasar - - 40,098
©¥) ~ Late payment charges . - 749,944
_ Total 2,344,906 - 2,016,601
21 Cost of materials consumed: S
a) i) Consumption of raw materials - .- 267,764,237 : :237,‘071‘,9'62»
R SE Total - 267,764,237 * 237,071,962
. b) ) Consumptlon of major raw matenals _ N SR .
Ti)8.5.M.8. Sieel RS N 103,736,878 07,225,926
ii) Others 164,027,358

- 139,846,036
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.. AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2014-1_5 - 2013-14
22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade
‘_-_,:;.Stocks at the end of the year.:.
_ __.A‘.'Workln progress L B .
S Vanous Machiery and Components 106,840,910 . . 38,157,542
e s Total - - 106,840,910 38,157,542
_ ‘,.,',_--Less Stocks at the beglnnlng 'of*th'e year o
--Work ih progress : ST
L Varlous Machiery and Components 38,157,542 7,845,026
S s Total 38,157,542 7,845,026
(Increase JDecrease In stock - - (68,683,368) (30,312,516)
23 Emplo'yee Benefit Expenses: o .,
B E Salarles and wages 100,282,062 85,572,501
K :n) “Confribution to provident- and other funds 3,350,701 . 2,480,102
i) ‘Remuneration to whole time dnrectors 116,799,440 -+ - -5,999,650
v o |v) Staff welfare expenses : 2,048,718 . 71,852,317
Total 122,480,916 ' 96,004,570
. 24 ‘,Fi'n'_a_nc_e;Costs: T e
) Interest expense 5:18;118,958. 22,003,018
7'.u)‘.' {Other borrowing costs -1 ,969,308 1,091,815
" m) ‘Net (galn)/loss on forelgn currency transactlon and translation - (662,874) (1,254,912)
- ' ' ‘ " Total . 19,425,482 21,839,921
.25 Depreclatlon and amortlzatlon SUEL T e
i)’i:'ifi‘Deprematlon S 38,860,625 5 . 27,382,418
i} Amortlzatlon of mtanglble assets . - _ 600,000
Rty | Total 38,860,625 27,982,418
26 'gther‘:e'xp'ens'es U
i) Power andfuel i . 6,389,285 - 5,209,411
i) Labour & job work charges e 122,611,197 . ..21,852, 990
-m) Erectlon & commlsstonmg 13,401,785 . 712,986,478
Ty Repalrs to buildings - 2,589,222 .. - 5779 003
V). Repairs to machmery , o 147,133 7 384,630
.vr) Other Manufacturing Expense R - 855,_-1 97 - < :1,174,584
il) Sefling expenses : EEEE
=~ Freight Outward : . o 72'2',.'92_3.
© = Other Sellling expenses N 2 542 583" . 2281882
‘ .vm) Legal and’ professmnal charges‘ : o ‘12,100,943 10,011,755
4 Ix).Othier office- Expenses . 5,089631. . . 4,440,344
%) ;-_Insurance o ABB7,570 . .. . 4,948,452
+:/xi):- Rates and taxes- 255,813 - . .. 137,688
Xy Repalrs others =~ 1,460,437 ... 2,282,624
_ xm) Travelllng Expenses . 2,701,806 2,109,518
xw) Conveyance Expenses j

E217,718

" 6,483,147
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~ AXTEL INDUST RIES LIMITED

Cien Particulars

: 2014«15

xv) Payment to the auditors -

- as auditor - 790,000
- for taxation matters . ‘ | - 7
- for reimbursement of expenses 8,110 B
" xvi) Loss on sale of Asset o o oassTe T
xvii)Donations 525,000 .. .o -
. xviii) .. Freight Inward &Octro: 5,663,405
“Xix) Prlntmg & Stationery o «1,396,830 - ..
xx) Postage & Telegram , 1,182,883
- x>u) Discount, Kasar & Debts wr:tten off"'r'_ : - _ 7,032,82‘2. ’ L
Total 100,655,830 .
27 Tax Expense ' A
-~ Gurrent Tax
Ineome tax for the year S e
. Income Tax of earlier years R _1'39,448_-‘.? B
Deferred Taxes _ ; ,(3_,647,_168) E . BAT.
" Total © (3,507,720) 13,958,346

— - Additional Information: ) e :

a)  Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis:

'- .i} . Raw Materials oo 24500446 . - L 7359531
_ iy "Components and spare parts e SRR BRI
"iii) Capital goods B : - .

b) Expenditure in foreign currency: (net cf wﬂhholdlng tax) S ST

i):.-- For Purchase of Raw Matenal 2,635,502 A, 9,634,682,
i) Knowhow/Royalty S R R i
iii) . Professional and ccnsuitancy fees : -
iu)- Interest SR “E
v) Other matters e -

¢) 'SrNo' Particulars - Amotint . %to total ~ Amount

© i) "Value of imported raw materials; spare : 24,509{446 S 91% :-7,359,'53_1'- e
"...-..parts and components consumed:’ : R T T ST

i)~ Value of indigenous raw:maierials, spare 243 254 791 " - 9'0..8'9%_ 229,71 2,_4‘31"
parts and components consumed ST B R AT
. Total e 267,764,237 © 100% - 237,071,962 - s

d) Earnings in foreign exchange: ' ‘ T i L o .

. _Export of goods calculated on FOB basis 77,502,728 21,567,746

28 Contingent liabilities and Commitments: AR e

o (tc the ‘extent not provided for) o
a)"Contmgent Liabilities: e

iy  Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts - L=

i) Guarantees (Bank): 72,002,867 - 20,429,880

i) Bills receivable discounted with the bank not matured . 10,000,000

~ - iv)- . Tax demands under dtsputes including FBT 193,150 7'493,150

b) Commitments : : ' G
i) - Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capltal :

account and not prov;ded for (net of advances)
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

‘2 Particulars . 201415 & . 2013 14‘
||) Uncalled Elab:hty on shares and investments part!y pald o ' o -z - i '
il -Other Commitments (Specn‘y nature) AT T e e e
29 Earnings per share:’ ' '
. After. extraordinary item: N
" Profit for the year after tax expens o
Less: .
"-Preference dwldend payable mcludlng dlwdend tax

. (75394162) - 27838741

s e T e e T S (75394162) . . . _27638141
_.-.Welghted average number of eqUIty shares : S 15,075,868 .0 . ino oo 9999 800
" Eaming per share .. B LA e T e ' BQOY-

" Betore extraordinary Rem: SARLEE R T IR U R VIEE NS R i P
‘Profit for the year after tax expense ; A S (75,394,162) . . k027,638,141
Adjustment for S S TS ST PPN E AL o
Extraordinary item (netoftax) = : = = : o =

e | wrewmin

| e .‘51',. LN
luging dividend *a".'- o (szeater) i p7essidl
- - Weighted average number of. equﬂy shares N T SUE TR LA SR 15,075, 568 : 9,999,800
'Eaming per share P e L S e (5 00) ST R P LRTes

-_&Less Preference dlwdend payable |"
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a').‘__ -

b)

c).

d)

o)

) |

g

hy

(1)

(2}

@
(4)

' Accountlng Conventlon

' 'The Company has followed a system whereby the Excise Duty is inciuded in the Sales Value and the' /alut

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLlCIES

The financial. statements are prepared under historical cost ccnventlon ohan accrual basrs |n accordance W|th the: appllcable; :
accounting standards. . . : T )

Fixed Assets

" Fixed Assets are stated at cost inclusive of frelght duties, taxes and installation expenses

Depreclatlon

- Deprec;auon has: been provided on all assets except tand on written down value method as per the rates denved fromi o
- the expected life of assets as stated_ in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, prc rata deprematlon is calculated forall - -7
- additions made during the year. . AL P .

Effective from 01.04.2014- the company depreciates its ftxed assets over the useful life in the manner prescnbed in:Schedule
Il of the Act as against earlier practice of depreciating at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV.of the Companies ‘Act. 1956.

. Valuation of Stock:

Valued at lower of the cost or net realisable value.

Becognitlon of iIncome and Expenditure:
' Income and Expendlture are generally recognlzed on accrual basis.
_ Exolse Duty: '

e of Closing Stock
48 reqmred by the Guidance Note of the instituie of Chartered Accountants of India. The actual’ ‘excisg:duty paid-is. shown
as, expendnure as deduction. from Sales and the excise duty if it is unpald and mcluded in flmshe __,.goods is shown as
ltablllty payab!e under the head other current liabilities. :

Foretgn Exchange Transactlon

The Company has followed a system whereby the transactmns involving Foreign Exchange an revenue account i.e. for -
for _g‘n_ travel, import of materials and for export of goods, are accounted at the rate of exchange which is prevailing on the

date of transactlon Gains and/or losses arlsmg out of fluctuations in the. exchange rates are accounted for_on actual
realisation |nt0 Indian Rupees.

Gratulty and Leave Encashment:

Th" Cqmpany has provided for Gratuity, Leave Encashment and other retirement benefits, on accrual baS|s as per the
regiiréments of AS-15 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India The Company has subscnhed to'an Insurance

_ pthy of L.I.C. of India under their approved scheme in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment hablllty and the premlums

paid are chargeci to expenses as per payment made to L.1.C. of India -

‘ M cel!aneous Expendtture

: Share lssue Expenses along w1th the prellmmary expenses are belng amomzed by the Company in ten equal mstallments

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

The Gompany has provldsd for Ieave encashment and gratwty liability as per the payment made toL. I C of India in respect
of Premiums of Policy to cover the liability of Leave Encashment and gratuuty for Whlch prowsron for current year is charged
to Profit & Loss account is as per detarls given hereunder: .

Leave Encashment Graturty
Premium Paid during period-ended 31.03.2015  Rs. 12,537 - Rs.10,73, 206

The Actuafial liability is equal fo the fund value along with the accrued appreclatlon with L.1.C. of India hence the Compeny
has not provided for any further liability except payment of the premium as requn’ed under policy to L.1.C, of India

In the opinion of the Management and to the best of their knowledge and bellef the value on realisation of loans and
advances, debtors and other current assets in the ordinary course of the business will not be less than the amount at whlch
they are stated in Balance Sheet. :

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Clalms agatnst the Company not acknowledged as debts Fls NIL (previous year Rs. NIL)
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(5)
®
&)

(8)

(9)

(11)

(12)

‘Debtors and Creditors Balance Confirmation have not been abtained..

AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Estimated amount of contracts rem.aining to-be'execute_d on capital account and not provided Rs: NIL (Previous year Rs. NIL}.

The Company has initiated the process to ide’ntify' the status of its suppliers and asked them to inform the'Co'mpany if they

- are a Micro, Medium and Small Enterprise under Micro, Medium and Small Enterprise Act,2006 (MSMED), so that the

information regarding dues to MSMED Enterprise could be stated. However, since no response have been received from
the suppliers, due to which it is not possible for the Company to disclose exactly, the dues to 8.5.1. units included in ‘the

- Sundry Creditors.
“ Remuneration to Directors:-

‘The:Company: has paid remuneration 1o its Executive Directors, in accordance with the provision of Sghe‘du!e V of the

Companies Act, 2013 and as per the special resolution passed by the Company in the Annual general meeting which is

within the limits specified therein.

_u_rfén_t Tax: During the year the income tax provision is not made in view of loss for the year ended 31st March, 2015 based
on Computation of Income as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, Moreover, no tax is payable on the book profit (i.e.

~ - -MAT)U/s 115JB of the Income tax Act, 1961.

(10" "* "I accordance with Accounting Standard - 17 "Segment Reporting ", segment information has not been disclosed as there

is only one product an;_:l' has no separate segments.

bépreciation and Amortization expense for the year have been calculated as per provisions of Schedule 1| of the
Companies Act 2013, wherein all the Fixed Assets having not completed their useful life as on 01.04.2014 and shown at the .
Carrying‘\[alue (i.e. Written Down Value) have been depreciated on that value for the remaining useful life as per the rate
derived from the expected life of asséts o - S

in 'acgidfdéhce_w_ith'Ac¢oUntihg Standard - 18 -.'“Fl'e'la_ted Party Disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant_s

“of India, the -t‘rar]sactiqns‘.w_ith related parties are given below.

SR.NO."- | NAME dF PARTY NATURE OF RELATION | NATURE OF TRANSACTION | VALUE {Rs.)
1. . . | Ajay N. Desai - | Executive Director Director's Remuneration | 83,99,786
2. | Ajay N. Paffkh o Execuiive Director - Director's Remuneration = 83,99,654
3_.' -Trénzrhhte Cépital . | One of ihe Director is - Professional Fees c 30,0Q,000
o | & Management Pvt. Lid, Director in said company e .

For-v. K. SHASTRI & CO,, o For and .on behalf of the board

.Chartered Accountants

Fimy number: 113325W

(V.K. SHASTRI) . ' C (AJAY DESAI) (AJAY PARIKH) (PRERNA BOKIL)
Sole proprietor S o 'EXecuti_ver' : Executive 'Co'm"'p_an'y S

' Director Director Secretary
Place : Nurpura - ' - Place : Nurpura

Date : 28.05.2015 o _ Date : 29.05.2015

~
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AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AXTEL INDUSTRIES LIMITED PROXY FORM

CIN: L91110GJ1991PLCO16185 e
REGISTERED OFFICE: Plot No. 431, Village Nurpura, P.C. Baska, Halol - 389 350, Dist. Panchmahals, Gujarat.
E-mail ID: info@axtelindia.com , website: www axtelindia.com
TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, Monday, 31 # August, 2015 at 11.00 a.m.
' TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Monday, 31% August, 2015 at 11.00 a.m.

" | \We, being the member(s), holding - shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint
(1)' Name: : : Address: .
E-mail ID: Signature or failing him / her
(2) Name: - ' Address:
. E-mail 1D: ' - . Signature i . or failing him / her
{3) Name: Address:
E-mail 1D: : : Signature

as 'mylour proxy fo attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be
held on Monday, 31st August.2015 at 11.00 a.m.  at registered office of the company at Plot No. 43/1, Village Nurpura, P.O. Baska Halol -
389 350, Dist. Panchmahals , Gujarat and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions _ ODtlonaIl*

No. ‘ . - For Against

Ordihéry business

1. Adoption of Accounts

2. Appointment of Shri Ameet Nalin Parikh as Director
3. Appointment of Shri Kirit Kumar Pathak as Director
4. Appointment: of Statutory Auditors

Special business

5. Appointment of Shri Nikhil Ramesh Parikh as lndependen’t Director

8. Appointment Smt. An]ah Harshvardhan Hegde as Independent Director
7. ' To approve contract with refated party
Signed this ___ ~ day of 2015
Mermber's Folio/DP ID-— Client ID No.
Affix
. Signature of shareholder(s) : _ Revenue
: . . Stamp
Signature of proxy holder(s) : Re. 1/-
Note ' _
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of the company, not less than
" 48 hours before the commencement of the Mesting.
-2 ‘For the resolutions, explanatory statement and notes, please refer to the notice of twenty third Annual General Meeting
3. itk optuonai to put ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions |nd|cated in the Box. Hf you leave the 'For' or ‘Against’ column b!ank

_ against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitfled to vote in the manner as he/she thtnks appropnate

4. Please complete all details |nc|udmg detalls of member{s) in above box before submlssmn -
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